










































Prem Gupta & Company
Chartered Accountants,
2342, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh
New Delhi - 110005

Chokshi & Chokshi LLP

Chartered Accountants,
23, Rectangle I, District Centre,
Saket, New Delhi - 110017
LLP Regn. No. AAC-8909

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on unaudited standalone Interim Financial Statements for the
Half Year ended 30th September 2023 of the Company

To the Board of Directors of

Power Finance Corporation Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying unaudited standalone interim financial statements of Power
Finance Corporation Limited (the “Company”) for the half year ended 30th September 2023 which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2023, Statement of Profit & Loss, Statement of
Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30th September 2023 and
Significant Accounting Policies & Summarized Notes to Accounts thereon.

2. These unaudited Standalone Interim Financial Statements, which are the responsibility of the
Company’s management and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, in its meeting
held on 8th November 2023, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial ReportIng"
('Ind AS 34’), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended read with
relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our
responsibility is to issue a report on the unaudited Standalone Interim Financial Statements based
on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Standalone Interim Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed
by the Independent Auditor of the Entity", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to
whether the Standalone Interim Financial Statements is free of material misstatement. A review is

limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial
data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and
accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

4 Based on our review conducted QS above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to
believe that the accompanying Unaudited Standalone Interim Financial Statements, prepared in

accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian
Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as

amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other recognised accounting principles
generally accepted in India has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed including the
manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatements.
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Prem Gupta & Company
Chartered Accountants,
2342, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh
New Delhi - 110005

Chokshi & Chokshi LLP

Chartered Accountants,
23, Rectangle 1, District Centre,
Saket, New Delhi - 110017
LLP Regn. No. AAC-8909

Other Matters

5. As per past practice, in respect of loan assets and undisbursed letter of comfort, the Company has
provided expected credit loss (ECL) as required under Ind AS 109 based on the ECL report submitted
by an independent expert appointed by the Company. Since the assumptions considered in the said
report for ECL calculation are based on technical parameters/aspects, we have relied upon the said
report

6. The Standalone Financial Results of the company for the corresponding half year ended 30th

September 2022 were reviewed by the joint statutory auditors of the company, one of whom was
predecessor audit firm, and they had expressed unmodified conclusions vide their report dated 10th

November, 2022 on such financial results. Also, the Standalone Financial Information of the
company for the year ended 31“ March, 2023 included in these unaudited Standalone Interim
Financial Statements, were audited by the Joint Statutory Auditors of the company, one of whom
was predecessor audit firm, and they had expressed an unmodified opinion on Standalone Financial
Statements vide their report dated 27th May, 2023.

7. This report has been issued at the request of the company for the purpose of updation of GMTN

Programme for raising of foreign currency bonds and hence the same should not be used by any
other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any
duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into
whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

Our conclusion on the unaudited Standalone Interim Financial Statements is not modified in respect
of the above matters as per paragraph 5 to 7.

FOR PREM GUPTA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.:

FOR CHOKSHI & CHOKSHI LLP

Chartered Accountants

LW/wloo045Firm’s Registration No.:1 I IB

CA VIN ll000
Partner

Membership No. 10
UDIN: 23100770BGXLKQ

CA MEENAKSHI BANSAL\

Partner

Membership No. 520318
UDIN: 23520318BGWJBC5474

Place: New Delhi

Date: 8th November, 2023
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Power Finance Corporation Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2023

Sr.
No. Particulars

ASSETS

1

(a)

(b)
(C)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Derivative Financial Instruments
Loans

Investments

FOther Financial Assets
Total Financial .'\ssets

Non- Financial Assets2

(a)

(b)
(C)

(d)

(e)

(f)
(g)

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets under development
Right-of-use Assets

IOther Non-Financial Assets
I

[Total Assets (1+2)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Derivative Financial Instruments
Debt Securities

Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)
Subordinated Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities=m

1

(a)

(b)
(C)

(d)

(e)

2

(a)

(b)

(C)

Non- Financial Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Provisions

Other Non-Financial Liabilities

Total Non- FinaM LiabilM(2
[JaIn

3 Equity
Equity Share Capital

FOther Equib

(a)

(b)
Total Eqml (3)

Wo abilities and Equity (1+2+3)

SiWificant Accounting Policies and Notes annexed hereto form mjrTp=of Interim Financial Statements

Place : New Delhi
Date : 08.11.2023

at:

As at
30.09.2023

Note
No.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

8

8

9

10

3

11

12

13

14

7

15

16

17

18

187.33

4,206.20

4,262.56

438,555.15

18, 137.23

5,976.31

471 ,324.78

228.24

3,809.27
41.16
0.03

11,20

34.29

627.90

4,752.09

476,076.87

238.32

278,310.92

107,384.40

8,852.67

5,889. 15

400,675.46

327.76

292. 12

336.40

956.28

3,300. 10

71 , 145.03

74,445.13

476.076.87

,J
(Parm\Hderll\mpra)

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 08530587

(t in crore)
As at

31.03.2023

A\

22. 14

1 ,595.96

4,803.40
410,829. 15

17,304. 14

5,389.03
3

210.28

4,033.3 1
44.00
0.04

11,20

34.40

556.01

4,889.24

444,833.06

24.32

259,827,05

101 ,228.89

9,3 1 1.84

5,537.68
BIAS)4]HI I

105.02

323.65

272.38

70 1 .05

376,630.83

2,640,08

65,562. 15

68,202.23

444,833.06

I0187



Power Finance Corporation Limited
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Half Year ended September 30, 2023

Half Year ended
30.09.2023

Note
No.

Sr.

No.
Particulars

I
e

Interest Income

Dividend Income
Fees and Commission Income
Re

Mla;iii
o

Expenses
Finance Costs

INet Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain)
Fees and Commission Expense

FNet Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes
llmpairment on Financial Instruments

} Employee Benefit Expenses
IDepreciation, Amortisation and Impairment
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses

@rer Expenses
’l'otal Expenses

Mit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (111-lv)
I Exceptional Items

o

Tax Expense:
( 1 ) Current Tax:

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
1.

11.

111.

19

20

21

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iV)

(V)

(vi)
(VH)

(viii)
(iX)
IV.
V.

VI.
VII.

22

23

24

25

26

8/9

27

- Current Year
• Earlier Years

(2) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income)
o

M(Loss) from Co=
o ed Operations ( After Tax)
o g aHr IIdiscontinued Mjons) (TiM+\M

Other Comprehensive Income
1(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
• Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans

- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments

(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
• Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans

- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments
Sub-Total (A:

m=EinmMa=?mmiIF[i
• Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge
• Cost of Hedging Reserve

(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss

• Effective Portion of Gains / (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge
- Cost of Hedging Reserve
Sub-Total (B)

Total Comprehensive Inco Mh%II)

VIII.
IX.
X.
XI.

(A)

(B)

XII.
XIII.

XIV. IBasic and Diluted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value f 10/- each):
( 1) For continuing operations (in t)
(2) For discontinued operations (in ?)

(3) For continuing and discontinued operations (in ?)
EPS for the Half Years is not annualised.

(Parminder Chopra)
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN - 08530587

Place : New Delhi
Date : 08.11.2023

I018721

,W 100041

F

20,816.15
1 ,074.95

35.17

21,926.27
4.40

1

13,583.83

(363.91 )
10.77

135.25

(96.73)
121.45

7.58

5.32

70.92

13,474.48
8,456.19

M4

1,441.95

159.87

.601.82

6,854.37

a8

(1.51)
610.49

0.39

(62.01 )
547.36

(112.14)
122.38

28.22

:30.80)
7.66

555.02

7,409.39

20.77

20.77

(? in crore)
llalf\'car ended

30.09.2022

18,462.43

511.82

137.38

19,111.63
3.37

mail
1 1,146.36

1 ,420.47

6.16
(217.79)

323.55

104.82

8.87

66.57

46.13

12,905.14

6,209.86

6,209.86

1,277.12

(40.22)
(135.31 )
101.59

5,108.27

5,108.27

(2.54)
114.33

0.68

2.30

114.77

460.26

( 1 ,208.99)

(115.84)
304.28

(560.29)

(445.52)

M@

15.48

15.48

S

It
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Power Finance Corporation Limited
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for Half Year ended September 30, 2023

IT.I'„“''”„
a

Profit before Tax

Adjustments for:
Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net)

Loss/ (Gain) on Fair value changes (Net)
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain)
Depreciation and Amortisation
Impairment on Financial Instruments

Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loan assets and borrowings/ debt securities
Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers

Interest accrued on investments

Provision (others) created during the period

Operating profit before Working Capital Changes:

Increase / Decrease :

Loans (Net)
Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets

Derivative
Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions

Cash Flow before Exceptional Items
Exceptional Items

Cash Flow from Operations Before Tax

Income Tax paid
Income Tax Refund

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities

11. Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets (including CWIP and Capita] Advance)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Investments

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities

111. Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Net ofRedemptions)
Raising of Long Term Loans (Net of Repayments)

Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments)

Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net ofRedemptions)
Raising of Working Capital Demand Loan / OD / CC / Line of Credit (Net of Repayments)
Payment of Dividend
Payment of Lease Liability

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities

Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period

Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period:
i) Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)

In current accounts

In Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits (original maturity up to 3 months)

ii) Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Impnst
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period

Place : New Delhi
Date : 08.11.2023

Z
/Z-

IIiY/

(E (
FR

IE( l018721
,5

Half Year ended

30.09.2023

r

8,456.19

1.78

135.25

(488.04)1

7.58

(96.73)
(74.54)1

(1 14.99)
15.10

29.97

7,871.58

(27,640.08)

(3,224.34)
536.95

1 ,561.52

(20,894.38)

(20,894.38)

( 1 ,220.77)

(22,115.14)

0.13

(67. 17)

( 144.82)1
(211.86)

17,524.39
477.34

3,645.21

(800.00)
2,833.29

( 1 , 1 88.04)

(0.00)
22,492.19

165.19
22. 14

187.33

187.33

87.33

0.00

E]!£}EX3

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN . 08530587

(? in crore)
Half Year end'

30.09.2022

r

6,209.86

1.27

(217.79)

3,01 5.44
8.87

323.55

49.43

28.39
7.49

25.83

9,452.34

(4,704.86)
173.91

(2,399,92)

(1 , 195.17)

1 ,326.30

1 ,326.30

(944.61 )
57.89

439.58

0.03

(7.14)

(341,61)

(348.72)

2, 1 26.46

(3,421.25)
(2,051.88)

3,468.07

(924.03)

(0.00)
(802.63)

1.77)
:0.9 1

9.14

9.14

9.14

0.00
9.14



1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
(? in crore)

Sr,
Particulars

No.

a

In Current Accounts

(ii) lchequ Drafts on hand including Postage and Imprest
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

187.33

0.00
187.33

22.14
0.00

22.14

2 Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

Earmarked Balances with Banks for

Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits- On Lien
Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits- HQLA
Term Deposits- For redemption ofdebentures
Term Deposits- For DRT order
Unpaid Dividend
Unpaid - Bonds / Interest on Bonds etc.
Amount received under GOI schemes

Current Accounts with Banks - Unspent CSR Purposes

TotajMREalance other than included in Cash and Cash E

(? in crore)

As at
30.09.2023

3,891.73
1 ,473.26

103.01

0.84
5.05

71.47
5.63

72.70

78

42.59

1 ,595.96

134.10

4,206.20



3 Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company enters into derivative contracts for hedging Currency & Interest Rate risk. These derivative transactions are done for hedging purpose and not for
trading or speculative purpose.

Part - I
(? in crore)

Currency Derivatives
Spot and Forwards

Currency Swaps
Options

o

(ii) Interest Rate Derivatives

and Interest Rate S'Forward Rate

Wo terest Rate Derivatives (ii)

I ITotal Derivative Financial Instruments

Part - 11 : Included in above (Part 1) are Derivatives held for hedging and risk management purposes as follows:

a

Currency Derivatives
Interest Rate Derivatives

0 -

ii) lu Derivatives

[To al Undesignated Derivatives (ii)

Hll•
na

;*:.'~':, ()

C:\tilEg
+

As at 31.03.2023

Notional Fair valueFair value
LiabilitiesAssetsAmount

As at 30.09.2023

Fair valueNotional
Amount Assets

20.40

460.12

3,891.63

m3

1,014.18

4,521.93

48,020.93
53,557.04

135.21

33.87
69.24

915.88

7,854.41

61 ,232.54

70,002.83

278.67

3.659.34
3,938.01

10,549.12324.55
324.55

4,262.56

8,548.37
8,548.37

m2 238.32 24.32

(? in crore)
As at 31.03.2023

Notional
Amount

As at 30.09.2023

Notional Fair valueFair value
LiabilitiesAmount Assets

3,986. 16

364.11

4,350.27

47,904.29
7,399.52

55,303.81

150.38

150.38

69,544.89

5,398.77
74,943.66

3,938.01
271.01

4.209.02

3.607.54
3.607.54

87.94 8,802.35
87.94

453,13
453.13

21.06
21.06

m6



4 Loans

The Company has categorised all loans at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments'.
(? in crore)

T= B 1 P a 1d[ i c u 1 a r s

As at
30.09.2023

(A)
(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iV)

(V)

(Vi)

(VII)

(viii)

Loans to Borrowers
Rupee Term Loans (RTLs)
Buyer’s Line of Credit

Working Capital Loans
Others

Principal Outstanding (i to iv)
Interest accrued but not due on Loans

Interest accrued & due on Loans

Unamortised Fee on Loans

Gross Carrying Amount (v to viii)
Less: Impairment loss allowance
r

(B)
(1)

(ii)
(lli)
(iv)

I

Secured by Tangible Assets
Secured by Intangible Assets
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
Unsecured

w

Less: Impairment loss allowance
w
I

Public Sector

Private Sector

(C) 1
(1)

(ii)
I

Less: Impairment loss allowance
n

I
Less: Impairment loss allowance
/

(C) II

t l01872 G/

WW
+

418,247.35
1 ,999.46

28,433.87
777.61

449,458.29

4, 125.83

1 ,019.94

(150.21 )

454,453.85

(15,898.70)
438M

204,655.49

182,796.36
67,002.00

454,453.85

(15,898.70)
3

374,796.48
a9 ,bSI .Bl

454,453.85

(15,898.70)
4

438,555.15

As at
31.03.2023

398,559.81

2,086.95
21 ,073.36

777.61

422,497.73

4,077.36

418.14

(139.41 )

426,853.82

( 16,024.67)
410,829.15

195,573.46

168,744.12

62,536.24

426,853.82

( 1 6,024.67)

a1 ,829.15

353,941.30

72,912.52
426,853.82

(16,024.67)
410,829.15

410,829.15



5 Investments

Amortised I Designated
Cost 1 at FVTOCI

(1) 1 (2)

Sr.
No.

Particulars

(A)
(i)
(ii)
(iii)

Investments

Debt securities

Government Securities
Equity Instruments
- Subsidiaries
- Associates

- Others

Preference Shares

Debentures
(iV)
(V)

(B)
(i)
(ii)

Tot:aijiMnents

Investments Outside India
Investments in India

Gross Geography i;-elm-ii
L£ss: Impairment loss allowance

Net Geography wise investm ii

Sr.
No.

Amortised
Cost

Particulars

I

(i) IDebt securities

(ii) IGovernment Securities
(iii) IEquity Instruments

- Subsidiaries
- Associates

- Others

(iv) IPreference Shares

(v) IDebentures
Total Investments

e

(i) IInvestments Outside India

(ii) IInvestments in India .034.27

.034.27
(72.95)F

Gross Geography wise investment

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Net Geography -ii;RiM

FVTOCI - Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income, FVTPL . Fair Value throudr Profit or Loss

g
l018720a
W1 0004 g&

+

As at 30.09.2023

I

(3) 1 (4)=(2)+(3)

300.16

741.11

162.24

48.41

BiljbW

2,415.91

48.41

ajEW

2,253.67
86.49

116.85

M

2,464.32
2,464.32

2,464.32

2,253.67

2,253.67

2,253.67

210.65

210.65

210.65

1 ,244.61

1 ,244.61

(72.95)

1,171.66

31 . M3As at
SubtotalFVTPLa

at FVTOCI
(2)(1) (3) (4)=(2)+(3)

300.08

526.25

69.361,722.2 1 1 ,791.57
85.78

122.16

1 ,034.27

50.00

19.36

50.00

1 ,841.571,722©i]

1,722.2 1 1 19.36 1,841.57

1 ,841.571 ,722.21 119.36

M96 1 .32 I1 9.36 1.841.57

(t in crore)

1

(5) 1 (1)+(4)+(5)

300. 16
741.11

14,500.70
0.55

14,500.70
0.55

2,415.91

86.49
165.26

14,50 1 .25

14,501.25

14,501.25

18,210.18

18,210.18

(72.95)

18,137.2314,50 1 .25

(? in crore)

I

(5) 1 (1 )+(4)+(5)

300.08
526.25

14,500.70

0.55

14,500.70
0.55

1,791.57
85.78

172. 16

MaIE14,501 .25

14,501.25

14,501.25
17,377.09

17,377.09
(72.95)

17,304.1414,501.25



6 Other Financial Assets

The Company has categorised other financial assets at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments’.

(? in crore)

Sr,
Particulars

No.

As at
30.09.2023

5,038.98

As at
31.03.2023

5,038.21Recoverable on account of Government of India Serviced Bonds

(ii) I Advances to Subsidiaries and Associates

(iii) I Advances to Employees

(iv) ILoans to Employees

(v) IDividend Receivable
(Vi) IOthers

Less: Impairment loss allowance on Others

[0

207.59

1.19

134.79

SS 1 .04

61.88

200.45

1.03

121.86

45.86

(19.16)
5,976.31

(18.38
5,389.03

7 Current Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Advance income tax and TDS net of Provision

Tax deposited on income tax demands under contest
Current Tax Assets (Net)
e
Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

(? in crore)
As at

30.09.2023
As at

31.03.2023

133.83133.83

94.41

327.76

210.28
105.02

105.02

q01872WI
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9 Right-of-use Assets

As at
30.09.2023

34.40
(

(ii) } Additions

(iii) I Less: Depreciation*

Closing Balance of Leasehold Land

+ As required by Ind AS 116 'Leases’ depreciation expense on Right-of-Use assets is included under Depreciation, Amortization and
Impairment line item in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss.

10 Other Non-Financial Assets

Particulars

(i) Prepaid Expenses

(ii) I Deferred Employee Costs
(iii) I Advance towards Capital assets

(iV) 1 Others
Total Other Non-Financial Assets

11 Debt Securities

The Company has categorised Debt Securities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments’.

(? in crore)

Sr.
No.

r)

As at
30.09.2023

Particulars

Secured Bonds / Debenture
- Infrastructure Bonds

• Tax Free Bonds

- 54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds
• Taxable Bonds

Sub-ToM
Unsecured Bonds / Debentu re
• Taxable Bonds

- Foreign Currency Notes
t 1 (ii)
Total Principal Outstanding of Debt Securities (i+ii)
Interest accrued but not due on (iii) above

Unamortised Transaction Cost on (iii) above
Total Debt Securities (iii to v:

Geography wise Debt Securities
Debt Securities in India
Debt Securities outside India

-lo raDhV wise Debt®ecurities

r)

(i)
(ii)

(0.11)
34.29

8.90
51.77

443.34
123.89
627.90

38.51

8, 146.12

7,873.01
7,253.47

43 n
209, 168.40
37,522.50

246,690.90
270,002.01

8,538.81

(229.90
278,310.92

240,562.67
37,748.25

278,310.92

(? in crore)

As at

34.85

(0.45)
34.40

(? in crore)

As at
31.03.2023

4.51

48.68

382.70

120.12
556.01

As at
31.03.2023

38.5 1

8,259.12
6,599.69

4,428.99
9

195,743.80

37,219.33

232,963.13

252,289.44
7,685.44

( 147.83)
259,827.05

222,368.63
37,458.42

259,827.05



12 Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)
The Company has categorised Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind
AS 109 'Financial Instruments’.

(? in crore)
Sr.
No.

nA
(1)

(ii)

As at
30.09.2023

Particulars

O

I Term Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions

- Rupee Term Loans
Other Loans from Banks

Loan against Deposits
t )
I
I Term Loans from Banks and Financial Institutions
• Foreign Currency Loans

- Syndicated Foreign Currency Loans
• Rupee Term Loans
ITerm Loans From other Parties

• Rupee Term Loans - NSSF
IOther Loans bom Banks

nB
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Working Capital Demand Loan / Overdraft / Cash Credit / Line of Credit

nc
(D)
(E)

(i)
(ii)

r ecurities) _ (A+B)
Interest accrued but not due on (C) above

Unamortised Transaction Cost on (C) above

gs (other than Debt Securities)
a

Borrowings in India
Borrowings outside India
t

no

13 Subordinated Liabilities

The CompanY has categorised Subordinated Liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109
'Financial Instruments'.

Sr.
Particulars

No.

Subordinated Liabilities (Unsecured)

Subordinated Bonds (Principal Outstanding)
Interest accrued but not due on above
Unamortised Transaction Cost on above

Total Subordinated Liabilities
Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities
Subordinated Bonds in India
Subordinated Bonds outside India

=S

As at
30.09.2023

11,130.00

3,690.72
14,820.72

8,036.64
22, 130.96

5 1 ,665.24

7,500.00

3, 126.40
4
2

406.65

(302.21)

L 07,384.40

I1 ,292.57

30,09 1 .83

107,384.40

8,411.50
442.84

(1.67)
8,852.67

8,852.67

8,852.67

As at
31.03.2023

13,476.25

m4

6,615.95

20,719.21

48,841.65

7,500.00

3,983.83

m6
I

392.31

(300.3 1 )

101,228.89

74,000.92
Il ,all Sl
101 ,228.89

(? in crore)

As at
31.03.2023

9,21 1.50
102.30

(1.96)
9,311.84

9,3 1 ] .84

9,311.84

'



14 Other Financial Liabilities

The Company has categorised Other Financial Liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109

'Financial Instruments’ other than "Lease Liability" presented below, which is measured in accordance with Ind AS 1 16 'Leases'.

(? in crore)

Sr.

No.

T)
(ii)
(111)

(iV)

(V)

Particulars
As at

30.09.2023

5,038.98

As at
31.03.2023

Payable on account of Unsecured Government of India Serviced Bonds
Advance received from Subsidiaries and Associates
Unclaimed Dividends

Unpaid - Bonds and Interest Accrued thereon
Unclaimed Bonds
Unclaimed Interest on Bonds

Others

Application Money Refundable on Bonds and interest accrued thereon
Lease Liability
Other liabilities

Total Other Financial Liabilities

5,038.21
177.16178.16

5.05

0.92
70.55

5.63

0.92

71.78

0.95
8.81

0.71

8.81

585.73

5,889.15

234.46

5,537.68

15 Provisions

Particulars

t
Gratuity
Leave Encashment

Economic Rehabilitation of Employees
Provision for Bonus / Incentive

Provision for Staff Welfare Expenses

(ii) IImpairment Loss Allowance - Letter of Comfort & Guarantee
(] Provision for Uns1 It CSR erlse

r

(? in crore)
As at

31.03.2023
As at

30.09.2023

0.56
50.68
8.26

27.86
20.52
50.14

1.02

50.14
7.82

43.26

21.55

50.93
134.10

292.12
148.93
323.65

16 Other Non-Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Unamortised Fee - Undisbursed Loan Assets

Statutory dues payable
Sundry Liabilities Account (Interest Capitalisation)
Others

Eo

(? in crore)
As at

31.03.2023

189.15

28.63

26.27
28.33

272.38

As at
30.09.2023

240.71

36.62

25.22

33.85
336.40

I01872W/0
.WIOO04ig
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17 Equity Share Capital

As at
30.09.2023Sr. Particulars

No. Amount
t in crore)

NumberNumber

Authorised Capital

Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share ?10)

Preference Share Capital (Par Value per share t 10)

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Capital

Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share ?10)

11,000.oo 1 11,000,000,000

200,000,000200.00

11 ,000,000,000

200,000,000

3,300.10 1 2,640,081,4083,300, 101 ,760

Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital

Opening Equity Share Capital

Changes during the period

Closing Equity Share Capital

2,640,08 1 ,408

2,640,081,408

2,640.08

660.02

3,300.10

2,640,08 1 ,408

660,020,352

3,300,101,760

18 Other Equity

E
1

As at
30.09.2023

2,116.52

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account (446.02)

9,930.10
840.05
599.85

Special Reserve created u/s 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

I Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts u/s 36( 1)(viia)(c) of Income-Tax Act, 196 1

Special Reserve created u/s 36( 1 )(viii) of Income Tax Act, 196 1 up to Financial Year 1996-97

I Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36( 1 )(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961
from Financial Year 1997-98

Interest Differential Reserve - KFW Loan
General Reserve

Retained Earnings

Reserve for Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

Reserve for Effective portion of Cash Flow Hedges
Cost of Hedging Reserve

Total Other Equity

(iii)
(iV)

(V)

(Vi)

(vii)
(VIn)
(iX)

(X)

(Xi)

27,801.94

66.80

14,720.80

15,351.21

563.42
408.28

(807.92
71.145.03

I
b

l01872W/
VIOO04

'.,
GD

As at
31.03.2023

1 1 ,000.00

200.00

2,640.08

2,640.08

2,640.08

(t in crore)

2,776.54

(467.57)

8,559.23
529.39
599.85

26,51 1 .3 1

64.97

14,691.55

12,648.64
55.54

492.20
(899.50)

65,562.15



19 Interest Income

Sr,

No,

(A)
(i)

(ii)
(iii)
(iV)

(B)
(i)
(ii)

20 Fees and Commission Income

Sr,

No,

(ii)

21 Other Income

ar
No,

Miscellaneous Income
Total Other Income

22 Finance Costs

Sr.
No.

(i)

(ii)

(Iii)
(iv)

(V)

Particulars

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Interest on Loans

Less : Rebate for Timely Payment to Borrowers
Interest on Deposits with Banks
Interest on Investment
Other Interest Income

Subtotal (A)

al Financial Assets Classified at Fair Value Through Mit or Loss
Interest on Investment

Other Income

Subtotal (B)
Total Interest Income ((A)+(B))

Particulars

r
Fee based Income on Loans

Fee for implementation ofGol Schemes
Total Fees and Commission Income

Particulars

OnWnancial Liabilities Measured At Amortised Cost

Interest on Borrowings
- Term Loans and Others

- Interest on Lease Liability
Interest on Debt Securities

- Bonds / Debentures

- Commercial Papers

Interest on Subordinated Liabilities

lother Interest Expense
- Interest on advances received from Subsidiaries

-Interest expense on variation margin

ISwap Premium ( Net )
Total Finance Costs

pl l018726/
0004

ear endeda

30.09.2023
ear ena

30.09.2022

20,805.26

(143.41)
85.98

43.82
16.17

20,807.82

3.51

4.82
8.33

20,816.15

(? in crore)
ear enda

30.09.2022
Half Year ended

30.09.2023

0.06
35.11

35.17

( ? in crore)
Half Year ended

30.09.2022
Half Year ended

30.09.2023
4.40

4.40

(? in crore)
Half Year ended I Half Year ended

30.09.2023 1 30.09.2022

3,324.16
0.39

9,328.96
34.00

406.35

2.85
1.93

485.19

13,583.83

(? in crore)

18,497.84

( 149.93)
80.38
13.23

12.26

18,453.78

5.11

3.54
8.65

18,462.43

53.01

58.56
25.81

137.38

3.37
3.37

2,250.58
0.39

8,017.49

426.62

1.94

449.34

11,146.36



23 Fees and Commission Expense
(? in crore)

Half Year endedHalf Year ended
30.09.202230.09.2023

Sr.
Particulars

No,

AgencNeii
(ii) IGuarantee, Listing and Trusteeship fees

(iii) ICredit Rating Fees
v) IOther Finance Charges

e

1.52

1.09

2.17
5.99

10.77

0.72
1.39

3.79

0.26

6.16

24 Net Loss / fGainl on Fair Value changesNet Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes

Half Year ended Half Year ended
30.09.202230.09.2023

(? in crore)

Sr.
Particulars

No,

On financial instruments at Fair value through Profit or Loss
(i) Change in Fair Value of Derivatives
(ii) Change in Fair Value of Investments

o

228.13

(92.88)
135.25

(241 .30)
23.5

17.79)

25 Impairment on Financial Instruments
(? in crore)
ear enda

30.09.2022
Sr,

Particulars
No.

a ear en
30.09.2023

A
(1)

(ii)
(nl)
(iv)
B

(1)

@n Fin® cial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Loans

Write Offs - Loans

Other Financial Assets

Letter of Comfort & Guarantee

On Financial Assets measured at Cost
Investment

(125.97)
29.25
0.78

(0.79)

286.74

0.96

(20.66)

(0. 15)

C On Financial Assets measured through P&l
(i) Write Off - Investments

Total Impairment on Financial Instruments

56.66
323.55:96.73)

I01872G
Wloo04$

g
+



26 Employee Benefit Expenses

al ear en(Ie
30.09.2023

Salaries and Wages

(ii) IContribution to Provident and other Funds/ Schemes

(iii) 1 Staff Welfare Expenses

v) IRent for Residential Accommodation of Employees
Total Employee Benefit Ex lses

27 Other Expenses
(? in crore)

Half Year ended I Half Year ended
30.09.2023 1 30.09.2022

I= B 1 P a r t i c u 1 a r s

(i)
(ii)

(111)

(iV)

(V)

(Vi)
(VIi)
(viii)
(ix)
(X)

(Xi)
(xii)
(xml)
(XIV)

(XV)

e

Repairs and Maintenance
Communication Costs

Printing and Stationery
Advertisement and Publicity
Directors Fees, Allowance and Expenses

Auditor's fees and expenses

Legal & Professional charges
Insurance

I Travelling and Conveyance
INet Loss / (Gain) on sale/derecognition of PPE

Govt. scheme monitoring expense

Conference and Meeting Expenses

Security Expenses

Other Expenditure

Total Other Expenses

10187

g\wIOO041 b
+

ear ena

30.09.2022

78.89
12.87

23.87
5.82

121.45

3.73

3.43

0.62
0.51

6.80
0.18
0.5 1

10.81

0.26
10.90

1.78

4.75
3.05

1.59

22.00

70.92

(? in crore)

77.83
9.03

14.16

3.80

104.82

3.41

2.62
0.50
0.52
5.02
0.2 1

0.30
7.87
0.13
9.16
1.27

1.96

1.81

11.35

46.13



Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the Standalone Financial Statements are as

given below:

1.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement

These Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual
system of accounting. The assets and liabilities have been measured at historical cost or at amortised cost
or at fair value as applicable at the end of each reporting period.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is

directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 as per Ind AS requirement, which are
described as follows:

•

•

•

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

1.2 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Company considers cash equivalents as all short
term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.3 Derivative Financial Instruments

(i) The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and foreign exchange rate risks.

(ii) Under hedge accounting, an entity can designate derivative contracts either as cash flow hedge or fair
value hedge. The Company designates certain derivative contracts as cash flow hedges.

(iii) To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements:
• There is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.
• The effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic

relationship.

• The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the
hedged item that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the
Company actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

(iv) Cash How hedge

The hedging instruments which meets the qualifying criteria for hedge accounting are designated as cash
flow hedge. The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify
as cash flow hedges is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. The change in intrinsic value of
hedging instruments is recognized in 'Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges’. The amounts recognized in
such reserve are reclassified to the Statement of Profit or Loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

Further, the change in fair value of the time value of a hedging instruments is recognized in 'Cost of

G#
a

lm872h/
.W1 00045
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+



Hedging Reserve’. The amounts recognized in such reserve are amortized to the Statement of Profit and
Loss on a systematic basis. The gain or loss relating to ineffective portion is recognized immediateIY in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(v) Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, or terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

(vi) Derivatives, other than those designated under hedge relationship, are initially recognised at fair value at
the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at
the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.4 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instruments.

On initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fair value plus/ minus
transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities.
In case of financial assets and financial liabilities which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss

(FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.4.1 Financial Assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a settlement
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

After initial recognition, financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

(i) Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets (other than Equity instruments)

a) Financial Assets at Amortised Cost:

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
Effective Interest Rate method (EIR):

• the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

• The contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments
of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method
The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial asset and of
allocating interest income over the expected life. The company while applying EIR method, generally
amortises any fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discount that are integral part of the
effective interest rate of a financial instrument.

Income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an effective interest rate basis for financial
assets other than those classified as at FVTPL.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial asset. EIR is subsequently updated at every
reset, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

TH)

I01872W/



Once the terms of financial assets are renegotiated, other than market driven interest rate movement,
any gain / loss measured using the previous EIR as calculated before the modification, is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in period during which such renegotiations occur.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met:

• The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and gelling
the financial asset; and

• The contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments
of Principal and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

All fair value changes are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and accumulated in Reserve.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI, with all changes

in fair value recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Business Model

An assessment of business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the classification of a

financial asset. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how financial assets

are managed together to achieve a particular business objective of generating cash flows. The Company’s

business model assessment is performed at a higher level of aggregation rather than on an instrument-
by-instrument basis.

The Company is in the business of lending loans across power sector value chain and such loans are
managed to realize the contractual cash flows over the tenure of the loan. Further, other financial assets
may also be held by the Company to collect the contractual cash flows.

(ii) Classification, Measurement and Derecognition of Equity Instruments

All equity investments other than in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at fair value.
Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments,
the Company at initial recognition makes an irrevocable election to classify it as either FVTOCI or FVTPL.

The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

An equity investment classified as FVTOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.

Subsequently, it is measured at fair value and, all fair value changes are recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI) and accumulated in Reserve. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of
Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company transfers the cumulative gain/loss
within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Impairment of Financial Assets

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company recognises expected credit loss (ECL) on financial assets
measured at amortised cost as required under Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments’. The Company presents
the ECL charge or reversal (where the net amount is a negative balance for a particular period) in the
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1018a
.W 100045



Statement of Profit and Loss as “Impairment on financial instruments" and as a cumulative deduction
from gross carrying amount in the Balance Sheet, wherever applicable.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of ECL are equalIY applied to
financial asset measured at FVTOCI except that ECL is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and
is not reduced from the carrying amount in the Balance Sheet.

a) Impairment of Loan Assets and commitments under Letter of Comfort (LoC):

The Company measures ECL on loan assets at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL if there is credit
impairment or there has been significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If there is
no SICR as compared to initial recognition, the Company measures ECL at an amount equal to 12-month
ECL. When making the assessment of whether there has been a SICR since initial recognition, the
Company considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or
effort. If the Company measured loss allowance as lifetime ECL in the previous period, but determines
in a subsequent period that there has been no SICR since initial recognition due to improvement in credit
quality, the Company again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is measured on individual basis for credit impaired loan assets, and on other loan assets it is

generally measured on collective basis using homogenous groups.

The Company measures impairment on commitments under LoC on similar basis as in case of Loan
assets

b) Impairment of financial assets, other than loan assets:

ECL on financial assets, other than loan assets, is measured at an amount equal to life time expected
losses

(iv) De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset

expire, or when it transfers the financial asset along with all the substantial risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another party. The renegotiation or modification of the contractual cash flows of a financial
asset can also lead to derecognition of the existing financial asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received & receivable, and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and accumulated in Equity, is recognised in Statement of Profit
and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on
disposal of that financial asset.

1.4.2 Financial Liabilities

(i) All financial liabilities other than derivatives and financial guarantee contracts are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial liability. EIR is subsequently updated for financial
liabilities having floating interest rate, at the respective reset date, in accordance with the terms of the
respective contract.
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(ii) Financial guarantee

A financial guarantee issued by the Company is initially measured at fair value and, if not designated as at
FVTPL, is subsequently measured at the higher of:

• the best estimate of expenditure required to settle any financial obligation arising as a result of the
guarantee; and

• the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid & payable is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.5 Investment in Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates

Investment in equity shares of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are accounted at cost, less

impairment if any.

1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Depreciation

(i) Items of PPE are initially recognised at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for freehold land which is not depreciated.
An item of PPE retired from active use and held for disposal is stated at lower of its book value or net
realizable value.

(ii) in case of assets put to use, capitalisation is done on the basis of bills approved or estimated value of work
done as per contracts where final bill(s) is/are yet to be received / approved, subject to necessary
adjustment in the year of final settlement.

(iii) Cost of replacing part of an item of PPE is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that
the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Maintenance or servicing
costs of PPE are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

(iv) Under-construction PPE is carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Such PPE items are classified
to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as of other assets, commences when the assets are
ready for their intended use.

(v) Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off the cost of assets less their residual values as per written down
value method, over the estimated useful lives that are similar to as prescribed in Schedule II to the
Companies Act, 2013, except for cell phones where useful life has been estimated by the Company as 2
years. Residual value is estimated as 5% of the original cost of PPE.

(vi) Depreciation on additions to/deductions from PPE during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to
the date on which the asset is available for use/disposed.

(vii) An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an item of PPE is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.



(viii) Items of PPE costing up to ? 5000/- each are fully depreciated, in the year of purchase.
1.7 Intangible Assets and Amortisation

(i) Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are recognised at cost. Cost includes
any directly attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.

Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

(ii) Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalisation under intangible assets is carried as Intangible
Assets under Development till they are ready for their intended use.

(iii) Estimated useful life of intangible assets with finite useful lives has been estimated by the Company as 5
years

(iv) An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

1.8 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event, if it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

(ii) The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

(iii) When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from
a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

(iv) Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability in notes to accounts, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(v) Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are disclosed
in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable.

1.9 Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet
when currently there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.10Recognition of Income and Expenditure

(i) Interest income, on financial assets subsequently measured at amortised cost, is recognized using the
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. The Effective Interest Rate (EIR) is the rate that exactly discounts

8:

mor872a .WIOO



estimated future cash receipts through expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss(FVTPL), is
recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and disclosed separately
under the head 'Interest Income’

(ii)

(iii) Rebate on account of timely payment of dues by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire dues in time,
in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the corresponding interest
income

(iv) Income from services rendered is recognized based on the terms of agreements / arrangements with
reference to the stage of completion of contract at the reporting date.

(v) Dividend income from investments including those measured at FVTPL, is recognized in Statement of Profit
and Loss under the head 'Dividend Income’ when the Company’s right to receive dividend is established
and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

(vi) Interest expense on financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost is recognized using
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

(vii) Other income and expenses are accounted on accrual basis, in accordance with terms of the respective
contract.

(viii) A Prepaid expense up to R 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

1.11 Expenditure on issue of shares

Expenditure on issue of shares is charged to the securities premium account.

1.12 Employee Benefits

(i) Defined Contribution Plan

Company’s contribution paid / payable during the reporting period towards provident fund and pension are

charged in the Statement of Profit and Loss when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

(ii) Defined Benefit Plan

The Company’s obligation towards gratuity to employees and post-retirement benefits such as medical

benefit, economic rehabilitation benefit, and settlement allowance after retirement are determined using
the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual
reporting period. Actuarial gain / loss on re-measurement of gratuity and other post-employment defined
benefit plans are recogniz9d in Other Comprehensive Income (oa). Past service cost is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of a plan amendment.

(iii) Other long term employee benefits

The CompanY’s obligation towards leave encashment, service award scheme is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting
period. These obligations are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.



(iv) Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits such as salaries and wages are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

in the period in which the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid in exchange for that service.

(v) Loan to employees at concessional rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequentIY
measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction

value is recognised as deferred employee cost upon issuance of Loan, which is amortised on a straight-line
basis over the expected remaining period of the loan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the
loan, the unamortised deferred employee cost on the date of change is amortised over the updated
expected remaining period of the Loan on a prospective basis.

1.13 Income Taxes

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss,

except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCI or directly in equity, in which case, tax is also
recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

(i) Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax payable in respect
of earlier years.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

(ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable income.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date, based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of assets / liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

A deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized
for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related
tax benefit will be realized.

1.14 Leases

For recognition, measurement and presentation of lease contracts, the Company applies the principles of
Ind AS 116 'Leases’.

(i) The Company as a lessee

The Company at inception of a contract assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract

is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
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of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset, the Company assesses whether (a) the Company has substantially all of the economic
benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease, and (b) the Company has the right to direct
the use of the identified asset.

The Company at inception of a lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a

corresponding lease liability, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) and low-
value assets which are recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease

term. RoU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be
exercised.

The right-of-use (RoU) assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprise the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the inception date of the lease plus any initial
direct costs, less any lease incentives received. They are subsequently measured at cost less any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using
the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-
of-use assets.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of future lease payments. The
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable,
using the company’s incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases.

Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use (RoU) asset if
the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and RoU asset is separately presented in the Balance Sheet. Interest expense on lease liability
is presented separately from depreciation on right of use asset as a component of finance cost in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Lease payments for the principal portion are classified as Cash flow used in
financing activities and lease payments for the interest portion are classified as Cash flow used in operating
activities.

(ii) The Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Contracts in which all
the risks and rewards of the lease are substantially transferred to the lessee are classified as a finance lease.
All other leases are classified as operating leases. For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a

straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Amount due from lessee under finance leases is recognised as receivable at an amount equal to the net

investment of the Company in the lease. Finance income on the lease is allocated to accounting periods so
as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Company's net investment outstanding in respect of
lease at the reporting date.

1.15 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated using
exchange rates prevailing on the last day of the reporting period. Exchange differences on monetary items

;



are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which theY arise. HoweverI for the long-
term monetary items recognised in the financial statements before 1 April 2018, such exchange differences
are accumulated in a “Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” and amortised over
the balance period of such long term monetary item.

1.16 Business Combination under Common Control

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business combination
in which all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same partY or parties
both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for using the
pooling of interest method as follows:

• The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.
• No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are

made only to harmonize significant accounting policies.
• The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if the

business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial
statements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transferor is aggregated
with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. The identity of the
reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the transferee.

The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional
consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is
transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves.

1.17 Material Prior Period Errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are
restated

1.18 Dividends

Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends
are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Board of Directors of the Company.

1.19 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year.

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

I
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Summarised Notes to Unaudited Standalone Interim Financial Statements:

1 These Unaudited Standalone Interim Financial Statements (Statements) for the quarter & half year ended
30.09.2023 have been reviewed & recommended by the Audit Committee and subsequently approved and
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) in their respective meetings held on
08.11.2023. The Joint Statutory Auditors of the company for the FY 2023-24, Prem Gupta & Company,
Chartered Accountants and Chokshi & Chokshi LLP, Chartered Accountants have conducted limited review of
these Statements in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim
Financial Information performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity" issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of India.

2 F These Statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind AS’) - 34 'Interim Financial Reporting’, notified under section 133

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

3 a) The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 08.11.2023 declared first interim
dividend @ 45% on the paid up equity share capital i.e. ? 4.50 per equity share of ? 10 /- each for the
FY 2023-24

Further, the shareholders of the Company had approved final dividend of R 4.50 per equity share
of R 10/- each for the FY 2022-23 in the Annual General Meeting held on 12.09.2023, which was
subsequently paid on 27.09.2023.

b) Pursuant to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting held on 12.09.2023, the
company has issued 66,00,20,352 equity shares of R 10/- each as fully paid-up bonus shares in the
ratio of one bonus equity share for every four existing fully paid-up equity shares outstanding on the
record date i.e. 21.09.2023. As a result of this, the paid-up equity share capital of the Company has
increased from R 2,640.08 crore (2,64,00,81,408 equity shares of X 10/- each) to R 3,300.10 crore
(3,30,01,01,760 equity shares of X 10/- each).

Accordingly, EPS (basic and diluted) has been restated for all comparative periods and presented as

per Ind AS-33- 'Earnings Per Share’.

4 1 The Company recognises impairment loss allowance on loan assets in accordance with the Board approved

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) policy and report provided by independent agency, appointed by the Company

for assessment of ECL as per Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments’. Details in this regard are given below:
(R in crore)

Particulars

Loan Outstanding
Impairment
Allowance maintained*
Impairment Loss

Allowance Coverage (%)

(b/a)

*including impairment loss allowance on Letter of Comfort and Guarantee of q 50.14 crore (as at 31.03.2023 R 50.93 crore).

5 1 As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received and / or on
accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

As on 30.09.2023 As on 31.03.2023

Stage 1 &
Total Stage 1 & 2Stage 3 TotalStage 32

16,501.654,32,971.56 4,05,996.0816,486.73 4,22,497.734,49,458.29

4,076.223,943.00 12,005.83 15,948.84 16,075.6011,999.38

0,91% 72,82% 3.55% 1800% 72.72% 3.80%

nJ



6 : The Company’s operations comprise of only one business segment - lending to power, logistics and
infrastructure sector. Hence, there is no other reportable business / geographical segment as per Ind AS

108- 'Operating Segments’.

7 ! Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, in order to make

them comparable with the current period.

8 E Capital Risk Adjusted Ratio (CRAR) of the Company as at 30.09.2023 is 24.86% comprising of Tier I Capital
of 22.35% and Tier II Capital of 2.51%.

C)&
ParmiRder Chopra

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN - 08530587

Place: New Delhi
Date: 08.11.2023
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Prem Gupta & Company
Chartered Accountants,
2342, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh
New Delhi - 110005

Chokshi & Chokshi LLP

Chartered Accountants,
23, Rectangle 1, District Centre,
Saket, New Delhi – 110017
LLP Regn. No. AAC-8909

Independent Auditor’s Review Report on unaudited consolidated interim financial statements for
the Half year ended 30th September 2023 of the Company

To the Board of Directors of
Power Finance Corporation Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanyIng unaudited consolidated interim financial statements of Power
Finance Corporation Limited (the 'Parent’) and its subsidiaries (the Parent and its subsidiaries
together referred to as the 'Group’), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30th

September 2023, Consolidated Statement of Profit & (loss), Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 30th September, 2023 and
Significant Accounting Policies & Summarised Notes to Accounts thereon.

2 These unaudited consolidated interim financial statements, which is the responsibility of the
Parent’s management and approved by the Parent’s Board of Directors in its meeting held on 8th

November 2023, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles
laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 ('Ind AS 34’) “Interim Financial Reporting”, prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended read with relevant rules issued there

under, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to issue a
report on the unaudited consolidated interim financial statements based on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the unaudited consolidated interim financial statements in accordance

with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information
Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. This Standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain
moderate assurance as to whether the Consolidated Interim Financial Statements are free of
material misstatement. A revIew is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and
analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We
have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

4. The Consolidated Interim Financial Statement includes the unaudited financial statements of the
following entities:

Parent
1

Subsidiaries
1

2

3

Power Finance Corporation Limited

REC Limited*

PFC Consulting Limited *
e

Limited) ##
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Prem Gupta & Company
Chartered Accountants,
2342, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh
New Delhi - 110005

Chokshi & Chokshi LLP

Chartered Accountants,
23, Rectangle 1, District Centre,
Saket, New Delhi - 110017
LLP Regn. No. AAC-8909

Orissa Integrated Power Limited
Coastal Tamil Nadu Power Limited

Deoghar Infra Limited
>

LimitedSakhigopal Integrated Power Com
irated Power Company Limiteda

Deoghar Mega Power Limited
rChe

Odisha Infrapower Limited
Bihar Mega Power Limited
)

+Consolidated financial results considered for consolidation
** Standalone financial results considered for consolidation

5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above and
based on the consideration of the audit report of other auditors referred to in paragraph 6 below,
nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying unaudited
consolidated interim financial statement, prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’) specified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other recognized accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed
the information required to be disclosed, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that
it contains any material misstatement.

Other Matters

6. We did not review the unaudited interim financial statements of a subsidiary included in the
unaudited consolidated interim financial statements, whose interim financial statements reflect
Group’s share of total assets of R 5,13,180.98 crore as at 30th September, 2023, Group’s share of
total revenues of R22,438.75 crore, total net profit after tax of R 6,757.95 crore and total
comprehensive income (net of tax) of R 7,355.79 crore and cash flows (net) of R 6,053.92 crore for
the half year ended 30th September, 2023 as considered suitably in the unaudited consolidated
interim financial statements. These interim financial statements have been reviewed by other
independent auditors whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our
conclusion on the consolidated interim financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, is based solely on the report of the other
auditors and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.

7 The unaudited consolidated interim financial statements include the interim financial statements of
two other subsidiaries which have not been reviewed, which reflect Group’s share of total assets of
R 316.11 crore as at 30th September, 2023, Group’s share of total revenues of R 89.98 crore, total
net profit after tax and total comprehensive income of R 48.68 crore and cash flows (net) of R27.17

crores for the half year ended 30th September, 2023 as considered suitably in the unaudited
consolidated interim financial statements.
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Prem Gupta & Company
Chartered Accountants,
2342, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh
New Delhi - 110005

Chokshi & Chokshi LLP

Chartered Accountants,
23, Rectangle 1, District Centre,
Saket, New Delhi - 110017
LLP Regn. No. AAC-8909

The unaudited consolidated interim financial statements also include the unaudited financial

statements in respect of associates referred to in paragraph 4 above, which reflects Group’s share
of net profit after tax of RNil crore and total comprehensive income of R Nil crore for the half year
ended 30th September, 2023, based on their interim financial statements which have not been
reviewed. These unaudited Financial Statements/ financial information have been furnished to us

by the Board of Directors and our conclusion on the consolidated Financial Results, in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these two subsidiaries and eleven
associates is based solely on such unaudited interim Financial Statements/ financial information. In
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the Board of Directors,
these unaudited interim Financial Statements/ financial information are not material to the Group.

8. As per past practice, in respect of loan assets and undisbursed letter of comfort, the Parent Company
and its Subsidiary, REC Limited have provided expected credit loss (ECL) as required under Ind AS

109 based on the ECL report submitted by an independent expert appointed by the respective
aforesaid companies. Since the assumptions considered in the said report for ECL calculation are

based on technical parameters/aspects, we have relied upon the said report.

9. The Consolidated Financial Results of the company for the corresponding half year ended 30th

September 2022 were reviewed by the joint statutory auditors of the company, one of whom was

predecessor audit firm, and they had expressed unmodified conclusions vide their report dated 10th

November, 2022 on such financial results. Also, the Consolidated Financial Information of the
company for the year ended 31“ March, 2023 included in these unaudited Consolidated Interim
Financial Statements, were audited by the Joint Statutory Auditors of the company, one of whom
was predecessor audit firm, and they had expressed an unmodified opinion on Consolidated
Financial Statements vide their report dated 27th May, 2023.

10. This report has been issued at the request of the company for the purpose of updation of GMTN

Programme for raising of foreign currency bonds and hence the same should not be used by any

other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any
dutY of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into
whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

Our conclusion on the unaudited Consolidated Interim Financial Statements is not modified in
respect df the above matters as per paragraph 6 to 10.

FOR PREM GUPTA & COMPANY FOR CHOKSHI & CHOKSHI LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.

SH-n

CA vINErr
Partner

Membership No.
UDIN: 23100770BGXLKR5941UDIN: 23520318BGWJAZ8251

Place: New Delhi

Date: 8th November, 2023
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Power Finance Corporation Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at September 30, 2023

ParticularsSr. No.

ASSETS
Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Derivative Financial Instruments
Trade Receivables
Loans

[ Investments (Other than accounted for using equity method)
I Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Assets (1)
m)n- Financial Assets

I Current Tax Assets (Net)
I Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

!Property, Plant and Equipment
ICapital Work-in-Progress

llntangible Assets under development
I Other Intangible Assets
Right of Use Assets
Other Non-Financial Assets

llnvestments accounted for using equity method

1

(a)
(b)
(C)

(d)
(e)
(f)

,)

2

(a)
(b)
(C)

(d)

(e)
(f)

(g)
(h)
(1)

( ssets iia

Fmi;mcm=
Total Assets (1+2+3)
L W
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Derivative Financial Instruments

I Trade Payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

3

1

(a)
(b)

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
Medium Enterprises

Micro, Small

Debt Securities

Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)
Subordinated Liabilities

I Other Financial Liabilities

(C)

(d)

(e)
(f)

2
(a)
(b)
(C)

3

TotMl =inancial Liam
\ongimXml iB) iRies

I Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

1

Provisions
Other Non-Financial Liabilities

Total Non- Financial Liabilities (2lamaii;1=Bmiiil;;s=iITmmi-iii=
Total Liabilities (1+2+3'
Equity
I Equity Share Capital

I Other Equity
Equity attributable to owners of the Company (a+b)
I Non-Controlling Interest
O

4
(a)

(b)

(C)

Total Liabilities and Equity (1+2+3+4)

Place : New Delhi
Date : 08.11.2023

aLl

As at
30.09.2023

I
Note No.

1

2
3

4

5

6A
7

8

9
9

9
9

10

11

6B

12

3

13

and

14

15

16

17

8

18

19

12

20

21

22

:? in crore)
As at

31.03.2023

.Audited

127.59

3,973.43

13,785.0 1

171.17

832,903.36
5,972.89

29,832.08

6,290.29
5,133.98

15,61 6.96

175.21

901 ,641 .42

6,922.92

30,6 14.56

966,395.34

558.81

6,532.13
727.63

14.71

11 .20

0.75
4 1 .66

772.42
0.51

9,328.92
liM

9

8,659.82
17.26

)

1 , 1 73.46

0.46

34.53

496,729.38
238,343.00

16,085.14
30,964.67

783,174.32

529,438.03
27 1 ,730.80

12,895.88

34,658.3 1
849,93 1 .47

524.28
396.88
5 16.84

44

5

3,300. 10

89,992.99

93,293.09
30,409.86

2

896,111.86975,072.42

(Parmi
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN - 08530587

1018

loo04q;
+

543.08

7,340.03
737.66

10.66

1 1 .20

1 .67

42.97

641.14
0.5 1

1 ,00 1 .27

0.67

50. 19

133.34

438. 11

384.79

956.24
0.02

2,640.08
8 1 ,5 1 8.4 1

84,158.49
27,822.79



Power Finance Corporation Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Half Year ended September 30, 2023

Note
No.

ParticularsSr.
No.

e
Interest Income
Dividend Income
Fees and Commission Income

IOther Operating Income

23

24

25

26

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iV)

I'M M1 !mr &ibm) iEonsMmi1.

11.

111. a
Expenses

(i) IFinance Costs

(ii) INet Translation / Transaction Exchange Loss / (Gain)
(iii) IFees and Commission Expense

(iV) INet Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes

(v) llmpairment on Financial Instruments
(vi) ICost of Services Rendered
(vii) IEmployee Benefit Expenses

(viii) I Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment
(ix) ICorporate Social Responsibility Expenses

(x) IOther Expenses
o

TIme of Profit / (Loss) il®MVenture and Associates
Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV+V)
VII. IExceptionat Items
mrofit/(Loss) Before Tax (\--\’1 :

27

28

29

30

31

9/10

32

Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax

- Current Year
- Earlier Years

(2) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income)
mtat Tax Expense

mr (Loss) for the period from Continuin:

IX
X

T-mr no From Dl@ntinued
01 Irations (VIII-IX)

Rations ( After Tax)

imcontinued of erations)r
(

(A) 1(i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans

- Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments

(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Re-measurement of Defined Benefit Plans

• Net Gain / (Loss) on Fair Value of Equity Instruments
Sub-tHe HaiIHIS

liFRei= \mmsined to Profit or Loss

- EfFective Portion of Gains and (Loss) in Cash Flow Hedge
(B)

- Cost of Hedging Reserve

I(ii) Income Tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Effective Portion of Gains and (Loss) in Cash now Hedge

- Cost of Hedging Reserve

Sub-Total (B)
Other Comprehensive Income (.\+B)

m Comprehensive Income for the perio®J I+XIII)
Profit for the period attributable to:
- Owners of the Company
- Non-Controlling Interest

Other Comprehensive Income for the period

- Owners of the Company
- Non-Controlling Interest

Tota1 Comprehensive Income for the period
- Owners of the Company
- Non-Controlling Interest

XV. IBasic and Dnuted Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value t 10/- each):

(1 ) For continuing operations (in ?)
(2) For discontinued operations (in ?)

(3) For continuing and discontinued operations (in ?)
EPS for the Half Years is not annualised.

fi\ (X( l0187;
Place : New Delhi
Date : 08.11.2023

\i
Na bt

:? in crore)
Half Year end&]

30.09.2022

m=udited)

Half Year ended
30.09.2023

I

42,91 0.58
21.95

125.70

325.26

43,383.49
21 .64

43,405.13

27,982.66

(233,38)1
20.54

(219.03)1

(799.09)1
176.00

232.04
24.74
5 1 .26

139.59

7

16,029.80

3,004.51

0.09
414.89

3,419.49
2

mM

(o.46)1
645.07

0. 1 3
(62.43)
582.31

(111,05)1
1 ,012.60

(46.1 1)

(284,89)
570.55

EiXi®2Z{m

13,763.17

9,409.40
3,200.91

12,610.31

869.70
283.16

1 , 152.86

10,279. 10

3,484.07
13,763.17

28.51

28.51

(Pa
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN - 08530587

37,530.62
13.85

227.45
96.38

37,868.30
]o. 1 3

7

22,250.29
2,356.81

13.08

(455.66)
1 ,050.78

30.24
23 1 .22

23.44

162.35

11 0.63

5

12,115.25

2

2,605.40

(130.58)
(168.43)

2,306.39
9,808.86

9,808.86

(4.90)
77.62

1 .27

2.19
76.18

1 , 178.66

(3,861 .34)

(296.65)
97 1 .82

:2,007.51

IiI93LiIBIEII

7,877.53

7,352.37

2,456.49

9,808.86

( 1 ,227.57)
(703.76)

(1,931.33)

6, 1 24.80

1 ,752.73

7,877.53

22.28

22.28
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Power Finance Corporation Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for Half Year ended September 30+ 2023

T: + 1 1C11 1A!!I C r i P t i O n

Profit before Tax

Adjustments for:
Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment (net)

Loss/ (Gain) on derecognition of Assets held for sale (net)
Loss/ (Gain) on Fair value changes (Net)

Unrealised Foreign Exchange Translation Loss / (Gain)

Depreciation and Amortisation
Impairment on Financial Instruments

Impairment Allowance on Assets Classified as Held for Sale

Effective Interest Rate in respect of Loan assets and borrowings/ debt securities

Interest expense on Zero Coupon Bonds and Commercial Papers

Other interest expense

Other interest income

Provision created during the period
Excess Liabilities written back

Operating profit before Working Capital Changes:

Increase / Decrease :

Loans (Net)

Other Financial and Non-Financial Assets
Derivative

Other Financial & Non-Financial Liabilities and Provisions

Cash Flow before Exceptional Items
Exceptional Items
Cash Flow from Operations Before Tax

Income Tax paid
Income Tax Refund

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Proceeds from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets (including CWIP and Capital Advance)

Finance Cost Capitalised

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Investments

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities

11.

Cash Flow From Financing Activities :
Raising of Bonds (including premium) (Set of Redemptions)

Raising of Long Term Loans/WCDL/OD/CC/ Line of credit (Net of Repayments)

Raising of Foreign Currency Loans (Net of Repayments)

Raising of Subordinated Liabilities (Net of Redemptions)
Raising of Commercial paper (Net of Repayments)

Payment of Lease Liability

111.

Issue Expenses on Bonus Issue of Equity Shares by subsidiary REC Ltd.

Payment of Dividend
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities

Net Increase / Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the financial year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period

Details of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period:
i) Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
In current accounts

In Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits (original maturity up to 3 months)
ii) Cheques, Drafts on hand including postage and Imprest
iii) Bank overdraft

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period

Place : New Delhi

Date : 08.11.2023

Half Year ended

30.09.2023

16,029.80

3.80

( 1.32)

(2 1 7. 14)

(794.97)
24.76

(799.09)

(0.09)

(228.25)

(7 1.04)
0.36

2.76

29.97

(0.26)
13,979.29

(66,903 . 15)

(3, 150.17)

(208. 1 1)

5, 1 18.27

(51 , 163.87)

(51 ,163.87)

(2,613.23)'

(53,777.10)

0.2 1

(80.26)

(0.20)

( 160.76)
(241.01)

26,069.73

8,069.85

28,452.75

(3,300.00)

3,054.89

( 1.48)

(2,08 1 .35)

60,264.39

6,246.28
lO.00

6,286.28

74 1 .87

5,548.35 6,290.22

0.07

(4.01)
6,286.28

.„M£
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN - 08530587

( ? in crore)

Half Year ended
30.09.2022

t

12,115.25

2.66

( 1 .46)

(455.36)

1,878.38

23.44

1 ,050.78

82.41

28.39

(6.28)
25.83

1.20

14,745.24

( 14,009.3 1 )
(5 16.43)

( 1,957.46)

(2,076.05)

(3,814.01 )

(3,814.01 )

(2,201 .54)

57.89

(5,957.66)

0,09

(3 1 . 14)

(524.91 )
(555.96)

1 ,636.70

8,864.78

(2,05 1 .88)

( 1.75)

(0.82)

(425.07)

8,021.96

1 ,508.34
914.24

2,422.58

7 1.90

2,350.60 2,422.50
0.08

2,422.58

1018

00045
•



1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
(? in crore)

Sr. No. 1 Particulars
As at

30.09.2023

As at
31.03.2023

Balances with Banks (of the nature of cash and cash equivalents)
In Current Accounts

In Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits (original maturity up to 3 months)
!e & ImlCheques, Drafts on hand includi Pl

ld Cash EquivalentsTotal Cash

741.87

5,548.35
0.07

,290.29

63.17

64.42

0.00

127.59

2 Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(? in crore)

Sr. No. 1 Particulars
As at

1 2

As at
.202

Earmarked Balances and Term Deposits with Banks for:
Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits- On Lien

Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits- HQLA
Unpaid Dividend

Unpaid - Bonds / Interest on Bonds etc.
Amount received under GoI scheme

Term Deposits- For redemption ofdebentures
Term Deposits- For DRT order

Term Deposits- in compliance of Court
Balance with Bank not available for use pending allotment of securities
Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits- More than 3 months but less than 12 months
Bank Deposit (Callable) /Demand Deposits

It CSRCurrent Accounts with Banks - U]

Total Bank Balance other than included in Cash and Cash Equjvalents

3,891.73

1 ,473.26
12.42

72.70
172.41

196.35

12.09

71.47
82.49

185.03

0.84
0.62

493.40

70.98
191.23

134.10

133.98

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(V)

0.62

1,720.36
30.56

252.16
42.59

3,973.43



3 Derivative Financial Instruments
The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., enters into derivatives for heddng CurrencY and Interest Rate ask. Derivatives held for tisk management puPpy? include hedges pal ue eitt}er dEFin?'y

as effective hedges under the hedge accour;ting requirements or hedges that are economic hedges. The table below shows the fair values of delivative financial insauments Fecorded as assets or liabilities
together with their notional amounts.

Sr. No. 1 Particulars

Currency
Spot and Forwards

Currency Swaps

(ii) llnterest Rate Derivatives

and Interest Rate SwapsForward Rate

Total Interest Rate Derivatives

(iii) IOtherDerivaHves
Reverse cross

Lo
Total Financial Instruments

Part - II: Included in above (Part I) are Derivatives held for hedging and risk management purposes as follows:

(i) Fair Value Hedging (Designated)
Interest Rate Derivatives

Forward Rate and Interest Rate S

Total Fair Valueml ,ted

I

Currency Derivatives
nterest Rate Derivatives

Total Cash Flow H'

Ul
o Derivatives

Total Deri\ ative Financial Instruments +

3

Fair valNotional

915.88
10.969.09

67.843.87
179,728.84

76,900. 1 5

76,900.15

? in crore

As at 31.03.2023t
Fair value Fair valueFair val NotionalFair valueNotional

Liabilities AssetsmountsAssetsAmounts

5.950.70

IS,950.70

79.270.90

5 1 ,099.85

230,370.75

10,307.54

10,307.54

256.628.99

3

Fair valueNotional
Assetsamounts

Fair value
Liabilities

2 1 .06

58.13

91.15

170.34

20.40

507.62

12.107.19

12,635.21

1.014.18135.21

7,605.06113.23

389.17 1 130,438.82
637.61

313.00

13.259. 1 7
13,572.17

300.821 , 149.80

1 ,149.80

56,827.39535.852,044.79

535.85 m82,044.79

530. 14,947.00
530.114,947.00

1,001.2713,785.01200,832.4515,616.96 1 ,173.46

10.32

10.32
15.950.70530.48

15,950.70530.48

89.02

11.48

100.50

2,212.17

701 .80

12,913.97

133,405.3 1

31

164,432.40

521.53
5.37

526.90

13,548.77
1.538.6

IS,087.38

529.58 61 1.43

61 1.43
20,449.35
20,449.35

116.08

116.08

1.173.46 m815.616.96

a)



4 Trade Receivables

Sr. No. 1Particulars

Trade Receivables

considered good - Secured (Gross)

considered good - Unsecured (Gross)

less: Impairment loss allowance
which have Significant Increase in Credit Risk (Gross)

less: Impairment loss allowance
credit Impaired (Gross)

less: Impairment loss allowance on Credit Im’
Total Trade Receivables

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iV)

(V)

(Vi)
vii)

5 Loans

The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised all loans at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS
109 'Financial Instruments'.

Sr. No. Particulars

I Loans to Borrowers
Rupee Term Loans (RTLs)

(A)
(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iV)

(V)

(vi)
(vii)
(viii)

Buyer's Line of Credit
Working Capital Loans
Others

I Principal Outstanding (i to iv)
Interest accrued but not due on Loans

Interest accrued & due on Loans

Unamortised Fee on Loans

r

Less: Impairment loss allowance
n

Writy-wise classification(B)
(i)
(ii)
(111)

(iV)

I Secured by Tangible Assets

I Secured by Intangible Assets
ICovered by Bank/Government Guarantees
Unsecured
w

Less: Impairment loss allowance
w
o(C) I

(i)
(ii)

Public Sector

Private Sector
I

Less: Impairment loss allowance
I i
a

Less: Impairment loss allowance
(C) 11

r
Net Carl ’in' Amount of Loans in India and Outside India

nt

As at
30.09.2023

188.50

(24.44)
37.62

(28.07)
66.81

(65.21 )

175.21

As at
30.09.2023

855,759.76

1,999.46

65, 186.79
777.61

923,723.62
5,925.86
1,811.30

(364.16)
931 ,096.62

(29,455.20)
0

446,404.10

383,475.08
101,217.44

931,096.62

(29,455.20)
901,641.42

806,354.12
124,742.5 1

931 ,096.62

(29,455.20)
0

901 ,641.42

(? in crore)

As at
31.03.2023

185.69

(25.67)
37.62

(28.07)
66.81

(65.2 1 )

171.17

(? in crore)

As at
31.03.2023

807,013.69

2,086.95

47,62 1 .75

777.61

857,500.00
5,513.99

478.37

(300.58)
863,191.78

(30,288.42)
3

438, 196.92

341 ,748.33

83,246.53
863,191.78
(30,288.42)

W3.36

748,503.38
114,688.40

863,191.78

(30,288.42)

W36

832,903.36

I01872W/
IOO04q

+



6A Invutments (Other than accounted for using equity method)

Sr. No. 1 Particulars

2,171.78

1.235.28
(i)
(ii) IDebt securities

(nl)
(iv) IPreference Shares

OthersV

nvestments (Other than accounted for
Geography wise

Outside india

in India

Gross Geography wise investment
loss allowance

N nb

3.522.27

( 101.67
3

Designated at
FVTOCI

(2)

Sr. No. 1 Particulars

(i)
(ii)
(ni)
(iV)
(V)

Securities

Debt securities

Equity
Preference Shares

IOthers
Total

Geography wise investment
Outside India

Investments in India

Gross Geography wise investment
loss allowanceLess:

i

1.957.99

1, 189.14

1 14.50

3,261.63

(i)

(ii) 3,261.63

3.261.63

(101.67
159.96

FVTOCI - Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income. FVTPL . Fair Value through Profit or Lass

6B Investments accounted for using equity method

Sr. No. 1 Particulars

/

Ultramega Power Projects /
5,60,000 shares of t 10 each; 5,60,000

Total Investments lethodfor
shares of t 10 each

at

As at 30.09.2023

SubtotalFVTPL

( 1 )+(4)+(5)(4P(2)+(3)

2,171.78

1 ,844.88

2,892.72

[5.21

2,892.72

7,024.59

7,024.59

101.67)
>22.92

3.502.32

3,502.32

3,502.32

835.71

835.71

835.71

2.666.6 1

2,666.61

,666.61

(? in crore)
As at 31.03.2023

FVTPL Subtotal

(1 )+(4)+(5)(3) (4)=(2)+(3)

1.957.99

1 ,801.48

2,200.59
114.50

612.34
2,200.59

612.34
96.672,103.92

2.93709.01

6,074.56

6,074.56
’101.6

2, 103.92 709.01

2,103.92

2,103.92 709.01

2,812.93

2,812.93

2.812.93

(? in crore)
As atAs at

31.03.202330.09.2023

I01872W/

.WIW§S
+



7 Other Financial Assets

The Group has categorised other financial assets at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial
Instruments'.

(i) Recoverable on account of Government of India Serviced Bonds

(ii) Advances to Associates

(iii) I Advances to Employees
(iV) Loans to Employees
(V) Dividend Receivable

(Vi) Others

lirment loss allowance on OthersLess: I

Total Other Financial Assets

8 Current Tax Assets / Liabilities (Net)

Sr. No. 1Particutars

(i) Advance income tax and TDS net of Provision
Tax D led on income tax demands under contest

rjaI Current Tax Assets (Net)

Provision for income tax net of Advance Tax
Provision for income tax for demand under contest
r

at?

(? in crore)

As at
31.03.2023

As at
30.09.2023

29,357.27
206.47

2.76
190.52

551.04

425.21

29,356.50
197.46

1.52

166.42

223.77

(113.59)
29,832.08

(118.71)
30,614.56

(? in crore)
As at

31.03.2023
As at

30.09.2023

459.14

99.67
558.81

461.37

81.71

543.08

133.09

0.25

133.34

524.03

524.28

Fa b

I01872W/
NIOOH
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10 Right-of-use Assets
(? in crore)

Sr. No. 1Particutars

42.97)

Additions

Less: Disposal / Adjustment
Less: Depreciation+
a

(ii)
(iii)

(1.31)
41.66

(2.86)
42.97

+As required by Ind AS 116 'Leases', Depreciation expense on Right-of-Use assets is included under Depreciation and Amortization expenses in
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

1 1 Other Non-Financial Assets
(? in crore)

Sr. No. 1Particulars

20.75
66.08

450.10

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(V)

Prepaid Eli;;nsa
Deferred Employee Costs

Capital Advances

Excess Spent - CSR Expenses
Other assets

Total Other Non-Financial Assets

19.10

59.52

389.96
7.70

164.86

641.14
235.49
772.42

12 Assets Classified as held for sale*

(? in crore)

Sr. No. 1Particulars
As at

,2

As at

31.03.2023

Assets classified as held for sale

(i) Investment in associates

(ii) Loan to associates

Provision for im ,rment on assets classified as held for sale

Sub Total ( i+ii+iii)
W) Us msm;R=:hm

Total (A+B
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale

Payable to associatesrm
Disposal Group - Net assetsl(IABIE+C)

1.01

25.93

(9.73)

0.73

26.07

(9.73)

17.26 17.41

(0.02)
'0.02

17.3917.26

+Pertains to PFC's Subsidiaries - REC Ltd. and PFC Consulting Ltd.



13 Trade Payables

Sr. No. 1Particutars

Trade Payables
(i) ITotal outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro, Small and Medium En'

Total Trade Payables

14 Debt Securities

The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised Debt Securities at amortised cost in accordance with
Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments’.

Sr. No.

F)

Particulars

I

- Infrastructure Bonds

- Tax Free Bonds

- 54EC Capital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds
- Taxable Bonds

- Bond Application Money
Sub-Total (i)
I Unsecured Bonds / Debenture
• Infrastructure Bonds

(ii)

- Taxable Bonds

• Foreign Currency Notes
- Commercial Paper

Sub-Total (ii)

1 Total Principal Outstanding of Debt Securities (i+ii)
Interest accrued but not due on above

(iii)
(iV)

(V)

(i)
(ii)

Unamortised Transaction Cost on above

no al Debt Securities (iii to v:

e

I Debt Securities in India

I Debt Securities outside India
Total Geogra lh' wise Debt Securities

0.46
34.53

34.99

As at
30.09.2023

38.51

17,623.70
47,523.11

9,208.47
493.40

4

3.96
364,203.90
72,822.15

3, 100.00

440,130.01
515,017.20

15,538.15

(1,117.32)
2

456,435.13
73,002.90

529,438.03

0.67

50.19
50.86

the requirements of

(? in crore)
As at

31.03.2023

38.51

18,520.76

42,466.24

6,383.99
1 ,720.36

W86

3.96

344,006.50

70,106. 1 1

414,116.57
483,246.43

14,414.63

(93 1 .68)

9 3g

426,580.42

70, 148.96

496,729.38

el
;

FRrAa
l0180d/
glooMVh

+



15 Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)

The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) at amortised cost in accordance
with the requirements of Ind AS 109 ’Financial Instruments'.

Sr. No. 1Particutars

nA
(i)

(ii)

(B)
(i)

W
ITerm Loans from Banks and Financial

- Rupee Term Loans
Other Loans from Banks

Loan against Deposits
Sub-Total (A)
Unsecured Borrowings
ITerm Loans from Banks and Financial

- Foreign Currency Loans

- Syndicated Foreign Currency Loans

• Rupee Term Loans
ITerm Loans From other Parties

- Rupee Term Loans - NSSF
IOther Loans from Banks

Institutions

Institutions

(ii)

(II1)

Working Capital Demand Loan / Overdraft / Cash Credit / Line of Credit

ISub-Total (B)
ITotal Principal Outstanding of Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (A+B)
Interest accrued but not due on above

Unamortised Transaction Cost on above

W 1 Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) ( C to E )
j©eography wise Borrowings

IBorrowings in India
Borrowings outside India
(

(C)
(D)
( E)

(i)

(ii)

16 Subordinated Liabilities

The Company and its Subsidiary REC Ltd., have categorised Subordinated Liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the

requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments'.

(? in crore)

Sr. No. 1Particulars

Subordinated Liabilities (Unsecured)
(i) Subordinated Bonds ( Principal Outstanding )
(ii) Interest accrued but not due on above

Unamortised Transaction Cost on above

Total Subordinated Liabilities

Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities
Subordinated Bonds in India(i)
Subordinated Bonds outside India

Total Geography wise Subordinated Liabilities

As at
30.09.2023

11,130.00

3,690.72

m8

30,452.90

83,384.17
111,719.35

17,500.00

13,733.71

7

6

1 ,223.50

(1 , 103.56)

271,730.80

180,833.33

90,897.47

271,730.80

As at
30.09.2023

12,562.20
588.40

(254.72)
12,895.88

12,895.88

12,895.88

(? in crore)

As at
31.03.2023

13,476.25

m4

23,760.24
64,552.40

111,139.85

17,500.00

7,671 .42

6

1

1,063.18

(820.34)

E2188,343.oo

165,851.51

72,491 .49

238,343.00

As at
31.03.2023

15,862.20
399.25

(176.31)

16,085. 14

16,085.14

16,085.14



17 Other Financial Liabilities
The Group has categorised Other Financial Liabilities at amortised cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 109 'Financial

Instruments' other than "Lease Liability" presented below, which is measured in accordance with Ind AS 116 'Leases'.

Payable on account of Unsecured Government of India Serviced Bonds

Advance received from Associates

Unclaimed Dividends

Unpaid - Bonds and Interest Accrued thereon
Unclaimed Bonds
Unclaimed Interest on Bonds

Others

Application Money Refundable on Bonds and interest accrued thereon

Interest Subsidy Fund and other GOI Funds for disbursement
Lease Liability
Other liabilities

Total Other Financial Liabilities

(ii)
(iii)
(iV)

(V)

18 Provisions

Particulars

(i) For Em;=
Gratuity
Leave Encashment

Economic Rehabilitation of Employees
Provision for Bonus / Incentive

Provision for Staff Welfare Expenses

(ii) Impairment Loss Allowance - Letter of Comfort & Guarantee
(111) Provision for Unspent CSR Ex] S

=lI

19 Other Non-Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Unam;mmaie ms i;
(ii) ISundly Liabilities (Interest Capitalisation)
(iii) Statutory dues payable
(iV) Advance received from Govt. towards Govt. Schemes

Others

Total Other Non-Financial Liabilities

(? in crore)

As at
31.03.2023

As at
30.09.2023

29,357.27
178.15

12.09

29,356.50
177.16

12.42

26.58

82.95

27.59
85.96

0.95

84.65

15.89

0.71

161.35

17.01

4,895.76
34,658.31

1, 129.99

30,964.67

? in crore)

0.56

100.64

12.52

54.63

26.82

66.57

3.70
98.50
11 .99

79.54
28.20
66.80

149.38

438.11
135.14

396.88

(? in crore
As at

31.03.2023

201.60
29.07

67.45

0.10

86.57

384.79

As at
30.09.2023

303.84
27.37
87.27

98.36

516.84

l018726/



20 Equity Share Capital

As at 30.09.2023
Amount

Number
(? in crore)

Sr. No. 1Particulars

Authorised Capital
Equity Share Capital (Par Value per share ? 10) 11,000.00

200.00

3,300.10

11,000,000,000

200,000,000Share share t 10)Par Value

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Capital
Equity Share Capital

(Par Value per share ?

Reconciliation of Equity Share Capital
Opening Equity Share Capital
Changes during the period
Closin uity Share ital

3,300, 101 ,760

2,640,08 1,408

660,020,352

3,300,101 ,760

2,640.08
660.02

3,300.10

21 Other Equity

ParticularsSr. No

ma miFi=fo-r
Securities Premium

Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account
1 Special Reserve created uJs 45-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

Reserve for Bad & doubtful debts u/s 36( 1 )(aia)(c) of Income-Tax Act, 1961

1 Special Reserve created u/s 36(1 )(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 up to Financial Year 1996-97

I Special Reserve created and maintained u/s 36( 1 )(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 from Financial Year 1997-98

(ii)
(iii)
(iV)

(V)

(Vi)
(vii)

(viii)
(iX)

(X)

(Xi)
(xii)

Interest Differential Reserve - KFW Loan

I General Reserve

Retained Earnings

F Reserve for Equity through Other Comprehensive Income

Reserve for Effective portion of Cash Flow Hedges
Costs of H Reserve

Total Other lit

22 Non-Controlling Interest

Sr. No. 1Particutars

Balance at the beginning of the year
I Share of Net Profit for the period(1)

(ii) Re- It of Defined Benefit Plans

Share of Other Comprehensive Income / (Expense)(iii)
Share of Total Comprehensive Income

I Dividend Declared/ Proposed to Non-Controlling Interest(i)
I Others(H

Balance at the end of the period - towards Equjty Share Holders
towards Instruments Entirejy E In NatureIPPR!

Total No Controlli Interest

ata

As at 31.03.2023

Amount
Number

(? in crore)

11,000,000,000

200,000,000

2,640,081,408

2,640,081,408

2,640,081,408

(13,114.50)

2,946,85
(840.15)

14,862.97

1.009.32
599.85

41 ,709.09

66.80

20,886.83
22,027, 16

526.28

685.56

1 ,373.08)
89,992.99

As at
30.09.2023

27,264.39
3,200.91

0.37

282.79

3,484.07
(916.71)

19.72

29,851.46

11,000.00

200.00

2,640.08

2,640.08

2,640.08

(t in crore)
As at

31.03.2023

(13,114.50)

3.606.87

(883.61)
12,783.26

529.39

599.85

39,658.38

64,97

21 ,026.85

18,236.28
2,12

808.03

1 ,799.49)
81,518.41

(t in crore)
As at

31.03.2023

24,040.51
5,289.26

(2.12)

(457.81

4,829.33

558.40

27.822.79

10187.@ra

+



23 Interest Income

alf Year ended
30.09.2023Sr. No. 1 Particulars

IA

(i) Interest on Loans

Less : Rebate for Timely Payment to Borrowers

Interest on Deposits with Banks(ii)
(iii) I Interest on Investment
(iv) IOther Interest Income

On Financial Assets classified at Fair Value Through Profit or LossB
Interest on Investment

(ii) IOther Income
Total Interest Income (A+B)

42,483.07

(143.41 )
311.52

126.42

95.01

33.15
4.82

42,910.58

24 Fees and Commission Income

Half Year ended
30.09.2023Sr. No. 1 Particulars

34.65
64.89
26. 16

125.70

Prepayment Premium on Loans
(ii) IFee based Income on Loans

Fee for implementation ofGoI Schemes
Total Fees and Commission Income

25 Other Operating Income

Half Year ended
30.09.2023Sr. No. 1 Particulars

(i) Sale of Services
(ii) IOther

[0

325.26

325.26

26 Other Income

Half Year ended
30.09.2023Sr. No. 1 Particulars

(i) Excess Liabilities written back

(ii) IMiscetlaneous Income
Total Other Income

0.26
21.38

M

? in crore)
aFfI\me r ended
30.09.202

37,43 1 . 14

( 149.94)

127.88

85.87

15.18

16.95

3.54

37 ,62

(? in crore)

Half Year ended
30.09.2022

59.77

116.60

5 1 .08

227.45

(? in crore)
Half Year ended

30.09.2022

96.38

(? in crore)
[a ear en

30.09.2022

M

@
I0187:

00045
g

+



27 Finance Costs
(? in crore)

Half Year ended
30.09.2022Sr. No. Particulars

Half Year ended
30.09.2023

On Financia1 Liabilities Measured At Amortised Cost

Interest on Borrowings

- Term Loans and others

- Interest on Lease Liability
Interest on Debt Securities

- Bonds / Debentures

• Commercial Paper
Interest on Subordinated Liabilities

I Other Interest Expense
- Interest on advances received from Subsidiaries

- Interest expense on Variation Margin
- Other

Less: Finance Cost Capitalised

On Financia1 Liabilities Classified at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

I Swap Premium ( Net )
Total Finance Costs

(i)
8,569.64

0.76
4,957.47

0.86

(ii)

(iii)
(iV)

17,488.13

77.95

638.83

15,249.26

685.37

2.85

13.76

1.27

(0.20)

1.94

2.07

(V) 1 , 189.67

7
1 ,353.32

22,250.29

28 Fees and Commission Expense
(? in crore)

Sr. No. 1Particutars
Half Year ended

30.09.2023
Half Year ended

30.09.2022

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iV)

R:i;;T=;
Guarantee, Listing and Trusteeship fees

1 Credit Rating Fees
Other Finance Ch
)

2.30
1.94

4.13
12.17

20.54

2.18
1.44

4.52

4.94
13.08

29 Net Loss / (Gain) on Fair Value changes
(? in crore)

alf Year en
30.09.2022Sr. No. 1 Particulars

Half VMme ]
30.09.2023

On financial instruments at Fair value through Profit or Loss

Change in Fair Value of Derivatives
Change in Fair Value of Investments

Change in Fair Value of Short Term Investment of Surplus Funds in Mutual

a

(1)

(ii)
(111)

(89.47)
(127.66)

(1.90)

(219.03

(489.71 )
34.34

(0.29)

(455

Ga
I01872d
,wloo045

'i
t



30 Impairment on Financial Instruments

Half Year ended
30.09.2023Sr. No. 1Particulars

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost
Loans

Write Offs - Loans

Other Financial Assets and Trade Receivables

Letter of Comfort

Total Impairment on Financial Instruments

31 Employee Benefit Expenses

Half Year ended
30.09.2023Sr. No. 1 Particulars

Salaries and Wages
(ii) IContribution to Provident and other Funds/ Schemes

(iii) IStaff Welfare Expenses
Rent for Residential Accommodation ofEmDlo'

Total Employee Benefit Expenses

32 Other Expenses

Half Year ended
30.09.2023Sr. No. 1Particulars

@
Repairs and Maintenance
I Communication Costs

Printing and Stationery
Advertisement and Publicity
Directors Fees, Allowance & Expenses

I Auditor's fees and expenses

Legal & Professional charges
Insurance

I Travelling and Conveyance

INet Loss / (Gain) on derecognition of Property, Plant and Equipment
Govt. scheme monitoring expense

Conference And Meeting Expenses

Security Expenses

Other Expenditure
o

(i)
(ii)
(Iii)
(iv)
(V)

(vi)
(vii)
(viii)
(iX)

(X)

(Xi)

(xii)
(xml)

(xiv)
(XV)

(t in crore)
ear en

30.09.2022

(833.21)
29.25

5.12

:0.25)

r99.09)

(? in crore)

Half Year ended
30.09.2022

158.71
24.88

39.72

8.73

232.04

(? in crore)

Half Year ended
30.09.2022

6.47
15.87

1.90

1.26

13.64

0.37
1.37

17.20

0.42
19.36

3.80
6.97

10.56

1.59

38.81

M

982.49

2.66
65.68

1 ,050.78

182.43

16.83

25.54
6.42

231.22

7.65
13.93

1.94

1.13

7.87

0.42
0.88

15.95

0.20
17.16

2.66
6.15
4.93

1.81

27.95

110.63



Group’s Significant Accounting Policies

The Group’s significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements are as
given below:

1.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement

These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual system of
accounting. The assets and liabilities have been measured at historical cost or at amortised cost or at fair value as

applicable at the end of each reporting period.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique.

Fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 as per Ind AS requirement, which are described as
follows:

• Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

• Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

• Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
Basis of Consolidation1.2

The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred as the “Group”). The Group has investment in joint venture entity and associates which are
accounted using equity method (except when the investment is classified as held for sale) in these Consolidated
Financial Statements.

The financial statements of Subsidiaries, Joint Venture and Associates are drawn up to the same reporting date as
of the Company for the purpose of Consolidation.

(i) Subsidiaries:

A subsidiarY is an entity over which the Company has control. The Company controls an entity when the Company

is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which the Company obtains the control (except for Business Combinations under Common Control).

The CompanY combines the financial statements of its subsidiaries on a line by line basis, adding together like items
of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. The carrying amount of the Company’s investment in each

subsidiarY and the Company’s portion of equity of each subsidiary are eliminated. Intercompany transactions,
balances, unrealised gains on transactions between the Company and subsidiaries are eliminated. Unrealised losses

are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset.

Non-controlling interests (NCI) represent the proportion of income, other comprehensive income and net assets in
subsidiaries that is not attributable to the Company’s shareholders. Non-controlling interests are initially measured

at the proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Subsequent to
acquisition, the carrYing amount of non- controlling interests is the amount of the interest at initial recognition plus
the non-controlling interests’ share of subsequent changes in equity.

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies consistently for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner
as the CompanY’s Standalone Financial Statements except as otherwise stated. When necessary, adjustments are

made to the financial statements to bring their accounting policies in line with the Group’s Significant Accounting
Policies

If the CompanY loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
related NCI and other components of equity. Any interest retained in the former subsidiary is measured at fair value
at the date the control is lost. Any resulting gain or loss is recognized in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.
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(ii) Joint Venture and Associates:

A Joint Venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights
to the net assets of the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control

An Associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those
policies

The results and assets and liabilities of Joint Venture or Associates are incorporated in these Consolidated Financial
Statements using the equity method of accounting, except when the investment or a portion thereof, is classified
as held for sale, in which case it is measured at lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Under
the equity method, an investment in a Joint Venture or Associate is initially recognised in the Consolidated Balance

Sheet at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the Joint Venture or Associate. Distributions received from a joint venture/ associate reduce the carrying
amount of the investment.

Upon loss of joint control over the Joint Venture or significant influence over the Associate, the Company measures
and recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any difference between a) the carrying amount of the Joint
Venture or Associate upon loss of joint control or significant influence respectively and b) the fair value of the
retained investment and proceeds from disposal is recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits. The Group considers cash equivalents as all short term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are

readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.4 Derivative Financial Instruments

(i) The Group enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate and

foreign exchange rate risks.

(ii) Under hedge accounting, an entity can designate derivative contracts either as cashflow hedge or fair value hedge.

(iii) To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements:
• there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument.
• the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic relationship.
• the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item

that the Company actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the Company actually uses

to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

(iv) Cash flow hedge

The hedging instruments which meets the qualifying criteria for hedge accounting are designated as cash flow
hedge. The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow
hedges is recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. The change in intrinsic value of hedging instruments is

recognized in 'Effective Portion of Cash Flow Hedges’. The amounts recognized in such reserve are reclassified to
the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss. Further, the change in fair
value of the time value of a hedging instruments is recognized in 'Cost of Hedging Reserve’. The amounts recognized
in such reserve are amortized to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis. The gain or

loss relating to ineffective portion is recognized immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(v) Fair Value Hedge

In line with the recognition of change in the fair value of the hedging instruments in the Consolidated Statement of
Profit & Loss, the change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. Such changes are made to the carrying amount of the hedged item and

are adjusted in Effective Interest Rate in the period when the hedging instrument ceases to exist. If the hedged item
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is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(vi) Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, or terminated, or exercised, or when it no
longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

(vii) Derivatives, other than those designated under hedge relationship, are initially recognised at fair value at the date
the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.5 FinanciaIInstruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the financial instruments.

On initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fair value plus/ minus transaction cost
that is attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities. In case of financial assets

and financial liabilities which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction costs are
recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.5.1 Financial Assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a settlement date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

After initial recognition, financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

(i) Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets (other than Equity instruments)

a. Financial Assets at Amortised Cost:

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost using Effective
Interest Rate method (EIR):

• the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows; and

• the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal
and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Effective Interest Rate (HR) method

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the expected life. The Group while applying EIR method, generally amortises any fees,
transaction costs and other premiums or discount that are integral part of the effective interest rate of a financial
instrument .

Income is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on an effective interest rate basis for financial
assets other than those classified as at FVTPL.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial asset. EIR is subsequently updated at every resetp in
accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

Once the terms of financial assets are renegotiated, other than market driven interest rate movement/ any gain /
Ioss measured using the previous EIR as calculated before the modification, is recognised in the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss in period during which such renegotiations occur.

at
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b. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if both the following conditions are met:
• the objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial

asset; and

• the contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal
and Interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

All fair value changes are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) and accumulated in Reserve.

c. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI, with all changes in fair
value recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Business Model
An assessment of business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the classification of a financial
asset. The Group determines the business model at a level that reflects how financial assets are managed together
to achieve a particular business objective of generating cash flows. The Group’s business model assessment is
performed at a higher level of aggregation rather than on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

The Group is primarily in the business of lending loans across power sector value chain and such loans are managed

to realize the contractual cash flows over the tenure of the loan. Further, other financial assets may also be held by
the Group to collect the contractual cash flows.

(ii) Classification, Measurement and Derecognition of Equity Instruments

All equity investments other than in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at fair value. Equity
instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Group at initial
recognition makes an irrevocable election to classify it as either FVTOCI or FVTPL. The Group makes such election
on an instrument by instrument basis.

An equity investment classified as FVTOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, it
is measured at fair value and, all fair value changes are recognised in Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income
(OCI) and accumulated in Consolidated Reserve. There is no recycling of the amounts from Consolidated OCI to
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Group transfers the cumulative
gain/loss within consolidated equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) Impairment of Financial Assets

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group recognises expected credit loss (ECL) on financial assets measured at
amortised cost as required under Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments’. The Group presents the ECL charge or reversal
(where the net amount is a negative balance for a particular period) in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss as “Impairment on financial instruments” and as a cumulative deduction from gross carrying amount in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet, wherever applicable.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of ECL are equally applied to financial asset
measured at FVTOCI except that ECL is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and is not reduced from the
carrying amount in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

GB;
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a) Impairment of Loan Assets and commitments under Letter of Comfort (LoC);

The Group measures ECL on loan assets at an amount equal to the lifetime ECL if there is credit impairment or there
has been significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If there is no SICR as compared to initial
recognition, theGroup measures ECL at an amount equal to 12-month ECL. When making the assessment of whether
there has been a SICR since initial recognition, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information, that is

available without undue cost or effort. If the Group measured loss allowance as lifetime ECL in the previous period,
but determines in a subsequent period that there has been no SICR since initial recognition due to improvement in

credit quality, the Group again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is measured on individual basis for credit impaired loan assets, and on other loan assets it is generally measured
on collective basis using homogenous groups.

The Group measures impairment on commitments under LoC on similar basis as in case of Loan assets.

b) Impairment of financial assets, other than loan assets:

ECL on financial assets, other than loan assets, is measured at an amount equal to life time expected losses.

c) Financial assets are written off by RECL either partially or in their entirety only when it has stopped pursuing the
recovery.

(iV) De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset along with all the substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another party. The renegotiation or modification of the contractual cash flows of a financial asset can also lead to
derecognition of the existing financial asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received & receivable, and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income and accumulated in Consolidated Equity, is recognised in Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

1.5.2 Financial Liabilities

(i) All financial liabilities other than derivatives and financial guarantee contracts are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

EIR is determined at the initial recognition of the financial liability. EIR is subsequently updated for financial liabilities
having floating interest rate, at the respective reset date, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract.

(ii)Financial Guarantee

A financial guarantee issued by the Group is initially measured at fair value and, if not designated as at FVTPL, is

subsequently measured at the higher of:
• the best estimate of expenditure required to settle any financial obligation arising as a result of the guarantee;

and

• the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iii) De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled
or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid & payable is recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.
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1.5.3 Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet when
currently there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a

net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

1.5.4 Embedded Derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone
derivative. An embedded derivative cause some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the
contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, foreign exchange rate, or other variable, provided
that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to a party to the contract.

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if
their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts or if the embedded
derivative feature leverages the exposure and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value
though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

1.6 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Depreciation

(i) Items of PPE are initially recognised at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for freehold land which is not depreciated. An item of PPE retired
from active use and held for disposal is stated at lower of its book value or net realizable value.

(ii) The expenditure incurred on improvement of leasehold premises is recognised at cost and is shown as "Leasehold
Improvements" under PPE.

(iii) in case of assets put to use, capitalisation is done on the basis of bills approved or estimated value of work done as

per contracts where final bill(s) is/are yet to be received / approved subject to necessary adjustment in the year of
final settlement.

(iv) Cost of replacing part of an item of PPE is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the
future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

(v) Under-construction PPE is carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Such PPE items are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as of other assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

(vi) Depreciation is recognised go as to write-off the cost of assets less their residual values# as per written down value
method*, over the estimated useful lives that are similar to as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
except foII

a

Cell phones
Lease hold improvement€1

Life of PPE

2 years (in case of PFC & PFCCL)

Lease period or their useful lives whichever is shorter (in case of PFCCL)

# Residual value is estimated as 5% of the original cost of PPE.

* Depreciation is provided using Straight line method byRECL

n> Leasehold Improvements are amortised on straight line basis

(vii) Depreciation on additions to/deductions from PPE during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the date
on which the asset is available for use/disposed.

(viii) An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.
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(ix) Capital expenditure directly attributable for Smart metering project are initially shown in 'Capital work-in-progress’
(net of contribution from client) and capitalised as PPE when it is ready for use. Depreciation on items of PPE

in smart metering project is recognised on pro-rata basis on Straight Line Method over the useful life of assets not
exceeding project implementation period of 99 months.

(X) Items of PPE costing up to q 5000/- each are fully depreciated, in the year of purchase.

(xi) The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress’. The cost
comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at

the purchase price. Advances paid for the acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the Balance

Sheet date are classified under 'Capital Advances.’

1.7 Intangible Assets and Amortisation

(i) Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are recognised at cost. Cost includes any directly
attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use. Subsequent measurement
is done at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

(ii) Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalisation under intangible assets is carried as Intangible Assets under
Development till they are ready for their intended use. Advances paid for the acquisition/ development of intangible
assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified under 'Capital Advances’.

(iii) Estimated useful life of intangible assets with finite useful lives has been estimated by the Group as 5 years. In case
of PFCCL, life is estimated as 36 months.

(iV) An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

1.8 Assets/ Disposal Groups held for sale

Non-current Assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use and the sale is highly probable. A sale is considered as highly
probable when such assets have been decided to be sold by the Group; are available for immediate sale in their
present condition; are being actively marketed for sale at a price and the sale has been agreed or is expected to be
concluded within one year of the date of classification. Such non-current assets are measured at lower of carrying
amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Non-current assets
held for sale are presented separately from other assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Where the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of control of an entity, it classifies investment in the
entity (i.e. all the assets and liabilities of that entity) as held for sale.

1.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
if it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

(ii) The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation.

(iii) When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
partYl a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the
amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.
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(iv) Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability in notes to accounts, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

(v) Contingent assets are not recognised in the Consolidated Financial Statements. However, contingent assets are
disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable.

1.10 Recognition of Income and Expenditure

(i) Interest income on financial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost, is recognized using the Effective
Interest Rate (EIR) method. The Effective Interest Rate (EIR) is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash

receipts through expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

(ii) Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers of RECL are appropriated in the order of (i) costs and
expenses of RECL (ii) delayed and penal interest including interest tax, if any (iii) overdue interest including interest
tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being adjusted first, except for credit impaired loans and
recalled loans, where principal amount is appropriated only after the complete recovery of other costs, expenses,

delayed and penal interest and overdue interest including interest tax, if any. The recoveries under One Time
Settlement (QTS)/ Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code (IBC) proceedings are appropriated first towards the principal
outstanding and remaining recovery thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any.

(iii) Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), is recognized on

accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed separately under the head
'Interest Income’.

(iv) Rebate on account of timely payment of dues by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire dues in time, in

accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the corresponding interest income.

(v) The Group uses the principles laid down by Ind AS 115 to determine that how much and when revenue is recognized,
what is the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues etc. In accordance with the same, revenue is
recognised through a five-step approach:

a. Identify the contract(s) with customer;

b. Identify separate performance obligations in the contract;

c. Determine the transaction price;

d. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations; and

e. Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. net of discounts and other
indirect taxes.

In Cost Plus Contracts - Revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of expenditures plus
proportionate margin as per contract;

In Fixed Price Contracts – Revenue is recognised on the basis of stage of completion of the contract. The Group has

assessed that the stage of completion is determined as the proportion of the total time expected to complete the
performance obligation to that has lapsed at the end of the reporting period, which is an appropriate measure of
progress towards complete satisfaction of these performance obligations under Ind AS 115.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances change. Any
resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit or loss in the period in which
the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by management.

(Vi) Revenue from consulting services, in connection with development of Independent Transmission Projects (ITP) and

Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPP) taken UP as per the directions from the Ministry of Power, Government of India,
is recognized on completed contract method basis i.e. when the ITP /UMPP created for the project is transferred to
a successfuI bidder evidenced bY share purchase agreement. The expenses incurred on development of these
projects which are not recovered as direct costs are recovered through billing manpower charges at agreed charge
out rates decided by the management.
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(vii) Income from Smart Metering services of PFCCL are recognised when bills for meter rent is raised to the clients and

right to receive such income is established. Income from project development management agency charges (PDMA)
during project implementation period is recognized over the period of contract.

(viii) The sale proceeds from Request for qualification (Rfq) documents for Independent Transmission Projects (ITPs) and
Ultra Mega Power Project (UMPPs) are accounted for when received.

(ix) Income from short /medium term bidding of power and Coal Flexibility Scheme is recognised when letter of award
(LOA) is issued to the successful bidder.

(x) Dividend income from investments including those measured at FVTPL, is recognized in Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss under the head 'Dividend Income’ when the Group’s right to receive dividend is established and

the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

(Xi) Interest expense on financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost is recognized using Effective
Interest Rate (EIR) method.

(xii) Other income and expenses are accounted on accrual basis, in accordance with terms of the respectivecontract.

(xiii) A Prepaid expense UP to R 1,00,000/- is recognized as expense upon initial recognition in the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.11 Expenditure on issue of Shares

Expenditure on issue of shares is charged to the securities premium account.

1.12 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/ or construction of a qualifying asset, till
the time such a qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended use, are capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its intended use.

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per
the effective interest rate method.

1.13 Employee Benefits

(i) Defined Contribution Plan

Group’s contribution paid / paYable during the reporting period towards provident fund and pension are charged in
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

(ii) Defined Benefit Plan

The Group’s obligation towards gratuity to employees and post-retirement benefits such as medical benefit,
economic rehabilitation benefit and settlement allowance after retirement are determined using the projected unit
credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Actuarial gain

/ Ioss on re-measurement of gratuity and other post-employment defined benefit plans is recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI). Past service cost is recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of a plan amendment.

(iii) Other long term employee benefits

The Group’s obligation towards leave encashment, service award scheme is determined using the projected unit
credit methodf with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These
obligations are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Short term employee benefits

Short term emploYee benefits such as salaries and wages are recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit
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and Loss, in the period in which the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected

to be paid in exchange for that service.

(v) Loan to employees at concessional rate

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction value is recognised as

deferred employee cost upon issuance of Loan, which is amortised on a straight-line basis over the expected
remaining period of the loan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the loan, the unamortised deferred
employee cost on the date of change is amortised over the updated expected remaining period of the loan on a

prospective basis.

1.14 Income Taxes

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognised in Consolidated Statement of Profit and

Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in Consolidated Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) or
directly in equity, in which case, tax is also recognised in OCI or directly in equity.

(i) Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax payable in respect of earlier years.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

(ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Consolidated Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable income.
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date, based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets /
liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

A deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for all

deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date
and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

1.15 Leases

For recognition, measurement and presentation of lease contracts, the Group applies the principles of Ind AS 116
'Leases’

(i) The Group as a lessee

The Group at inception of a contract assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveYS the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group
assesses whether (a) the Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the
period of the lease, and (b) the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset.

The Group at inception of a lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a corresponding lease

liabilitY, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) and low-value assets which are
recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term
RoU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use (RoU) assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprise the initial amount of the lease liability
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adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the inception date of the lease Plus any initial direct costs, less

any lease incentives received. They are subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses. The right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use assets.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of future lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the
Group’s incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases.

Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use (RoU) asset if the
Group changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and RoU asset is separately presented in the Balance Sheet. Interest expense on lease liability is

presented separately from depreciation on right of use asset as a component of finance cost in the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss. Lease payments for the principal portion are classified as Cash flow used in financing
activities and lease payments for the interest portion are classified as Cash flow used in operating activities.

(ii) The Group as a lessor

Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Contracts in which all the risks and
rewards of the lease are substantially transferred to the lessee are classified as a finance lease. All other leases are
classified as operating leases. For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term
of the relevant lease.

Amount due from lessee under finance leases is recognised as receivable at an amount equal to the net investment
of the Group in the lease. Finance income on the lease is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
periodic rate of return on the Group's net investment outstanding in respect of lease at the reporting date.

1.16 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

The functional currency of the Group is Indian Rupees. Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated using exchange
rates prevailing on the last day of the reporting period. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise. However, for the long-term monetary
items recognised in the consolidated financial statements before April 1 2018, such exchange differences are
accumulated in a “Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account” and amortized over the balance
period of such long term monetary item.

1.17 Business Combination under Common Control

A business combination involving entities or businesses under common control is a business combination in which
all of the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and
after the business combination and that control is not transitory.

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for using the pooling
of interest method as follows:

•

•

•

The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.

No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are made
only to harmonize significant accounting policies.

The financial information in the Consolidated Financial Statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if
the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the financial statements,
irrespective of the actual date of the combination.

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the transferor is

aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. The identity of
the reserves is preserved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the transferee.
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The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any additional consideration in
the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is transferred to capital reserve
and is presented separately from other capital reserves.

1.18 Material Prior Period Errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods
presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period presented, the opening
balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated.

1.19 Dividends and Other Payments to holders of Instruments classified as Equity

Final dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are
recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Board of Directors of the respective company in the Group.

Liability for the payments to the holders of instruments classified as equity are recognized in the period when such

payments are authorized for payment by the respective company in the Group.

1.20 Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per equity share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders
of the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and

the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares
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Summarised Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Interim Financial Statements:

1 These Unaudited Consolidated Interim Financial Statements (Statements) for the quarter & half year
ended 30.09.2023 have been reviewed & recommended by the Audit Committee and subsequently
approved and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) in their respective
meetings held on 08.11.2023. The Joint Statutory Auditors of the company for the FY 2023-24, Prem
Gupta & Company, Chartered Accountants and Chokshi & Chokshi LLP, Chartered Accountants have
conducted limited review of these Statements in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements
(SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information performed by the Independent Auditor of the
Entity” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

2 1 These Statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles
laid down in Indian Accounting Standard ('Ind AS’) - 34 'Interim Financial Reporting’, notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended from time to time, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

3 These Statements include the quarterly limited reviewed consolidated financial statements of one
subsidiary; management approved consolidated financial statements of one subsidiary, management

approved standalone financial statements of one subsidiary and eleven associates. The Financial
statements of these subsidiaries and associates have been consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110

- 'Consolidated Financial Statements’, and Ind AS 28 – 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’.

4 a) The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 08.11.2023 declared first interim
dividend @ 45% on the paid up equity share capital i.e. ? 4.50 per equity share of ? 10/- each for
the FY 2023-24.

Further, the shareholders of the Company had approved final dividend of R 4.50 per equity share
of R 10/- each for the FY 2022-23 in the Annual General Meeting held on 12.09.2023, which was
subsequently paid on 27.09.2023.

b) Pursuant to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting held on 12.09.2023,
the company has issued 66,00,20,352 equity shares of R 10/- each as fully paid-up bonus shares in
the ratio of one bonus equity share for every four existing fully paid-up equity shares outstanding
on the record date i.e. 21.09.2023. As a result of this, the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company has increased from R 2,640.08 crore (2,64,00,81,408 equity shares of R 10/- each) to R

3,300.10 crore (3,30,01,01,760 equity shares of R 10/- each).

Accordingly, EPS (basic and diluted) has been restated for all comparative periods and presented
as per Ind AS-33- 'Earnings Per Share’.

5 In respect of the Company and its subsidiary REC Ltd., impairment loss allowance on loan assets has

been provided in accordance with the Board approved Expected Credit Loss (ECL) policy of respective
companies and based on the report by independent agency, appointed by the respective companies
for assessment of ECL as per Ind AS 109 'Financial Instruments’. Details in this regard are given below:

(? in crore)

As on 30.09.2023
l&2 Stage 3

.92 31,378.70

Total

9,23,723.62

29,521.76

As on 31.03.2023
l&2 3

m32Loan Outsta

Impairment Loss
Allowance maintained

Impairment Loss

Coverage (%)

Total

8,57,500.00

30,355.227,185.51 22,336.25 22,518.89

71.18% 0.95% 71.73%

*including impairment loss allowance on Letter of Comfort and Guarantee of x 66.57 crore (as at 31.03.2023 x 66.80 crore)

fe}rt\
Mt 181873

F}\\wloD04q

+



6 1 As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loans is recognised as and when received and / or
on accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding.

7 1 The Group’s operations comprise of only one business segment - lending to power, logistics and
infrastructure sector. Hence, there is no other reportable business / geographical segment as per Ind
AS 108- 'Operating Segments’.

8 Figures for the previous periods have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, in order to
make them comparable with the current period.

„,„aM
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN - 08530587

Place: New Delhi
Date: 08.11.2023
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